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Independent Auditor's Report

To the Members of Aditya Infotech Limited

Report on the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements
Opinion

We have audited the accompanying consolidated financial statements of Aditya Infotech Limited (‘the
Holding Company') and its subsidiary (the Holding Company and its subsidiary together referred to as
‘the Group’) and its joint venture, as listed in Annexure 1, which comprise the Consclidated Balance
Sheet as at 31 March 2024, the Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss (including Other
Comprehensive Income), the Consolidated Cash Flow Statement and the Consolidated Statement of
Changes in Equity for the year then ended, and notes to the consolidated financial statements, including
material accounting policy information and other explanatory information.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us and
based on the consideration of the reports of the other auditors on separate financial statements and on
the other financial information of the subsidiary and joint venture, the aforesaid consolidated financial
statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013 (‘the Act’) in the manner so
required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the Indian Accounting Standards ('Ind AS’}
specified under section 133 of the Act, read with the Gompanies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules,
2015, and other accounting principles generally accepted in India of the consolidated state of affairs of
the Group and its joint venture, as at 31 March 2024, and their consolidated profit (including other
comprehensive income), consclidated cash flows and the consolidated changes in equity for the year
ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

~ We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing specified under section 143(10)
of the Act Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditor's
Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements section of our report. We are
independent of the Group and its joint venture in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India ('ICAI') together with the ethical requirements that are
relevant to our audit of the consolidated financial statements under the provisions of the Act and the
rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these
requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained together
with the audit evidence obtained by the other auditors in terms of their report referred to in paragraph
12 and 13 of the Other Matters section below, is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
opinion.
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Emphasis of Matter

4 We draw attention to note 52 of the consolidated financial statements which describes Group's share
of loss of ¥ 294.50 million in respect of loss incurred due to fire by its joint venture, AIL Dixen
Technologies Private Limited, as per the principles of Ind AS 28, basis assessment of related insurance
and other claim receivables by the Group management. Our opinion is not modified in respect of this
matter.

Information other than the Consolidated Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report thereon

5. The Holding Company’s Board of Directors are responsible for the other information. The other
information comprises the information included in the Directors’ Report, but does not include the
consolidated financial statements and our auditor's report therecn,

Our opinion on the consolidated financial statements does not cover the other information and we do
not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the consolidated financial statements, our responsibility is to read the
other information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with
the consolidated financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to
be materially misstated. If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material
misstaternent of this other information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in
this regard.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Consolidated
Financial Statements

6. The accompanying consolidated financial statements have been approved by the Holding Company's
Board of Directors. The Holding Company’s Board of Directors are responsible for the matters stated
in section 134(5) of the Act with respect to the preparation and presentation of these consolidated
financial statements that give a true and fair view of the consoclidated financial position, consolidated
financial performance and consolidated cash flows of the Group including its joint venture in accordance
with the Ind AS specified under section 133 of the Act read with the Companies (Indian Accounting
Standards) Rules, 2015, and other accounting principles generally accepted in India. The Holding
Company’s Board of Directors are also responsible for ensuring accuracy of records including financial
information considered necessary for the preparation of consolidated Ind AS financial statements.
Further, in terms of the provisions of the Act the respective Board of Directors of the companies included
in the Group and its joint venture company covered under the Act are responsible for maintenance of
adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets
of the Group and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application
of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent;
and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were
operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant
to the preparation and presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view and are
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. These financial statements have been
used for the purpose of preparation of the consolidated financial statements by the Board of Directors
of the Holding Gompany, as aforesaid.

7. In preparing the consolidated financial statements, the Board of Directors of the companies included in
the Group and of its joint venture are responsible for assessing the ability of the Group and of its joint
venture to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and
using the going concern basis of accounting unless the Board of Directars either intend to liguidate the
Group or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

8. The Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the financial reporting process of the
companies included in the Group and of its joint venture.
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Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated financial statements
as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's
report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is not a
guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with Standards on Auditing will always detect a
material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered
material if. individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the ECconomic
decisions of users taken on the basis of these consolidated financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with Standards on Auditing specified under section 143(10} of the Act
we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

« Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and
obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk
of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from
error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the
override of internal control;

« Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the auditin order to design audit procedures
that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Act we are also
responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the Holding Company has adequate internal
financial controls with reference to consolidated financial statements in place and the operating
effectiveness of such controls;

e Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management;

« Conclude on the appropriateness of Board of Directors’ use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists
related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the ability of the Group and its
joint venture to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we
are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the consolidated
financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Qur conclusions
are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report, However, future
events or conditions may cause the Group and its joint venture to cease to continue as a going
GONcern;

» Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the consolidated financial statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the consolidated financial statements represent the
underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation; and

« Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial information/ financial
statements of the entities or business activities within the Group and its joint venture, to express
an opinion on the consolidated financial statements. We are responsible for the direction,
supervision and performance of the audit of financial statements of such entities included in the
consolidated financial statements, of which we are the independent auditors. For the other entities
included in the consalidated financial statements, which have been audited by the other auditors,
such other auditors remain responsible for the direction, supervision and performance of the audits
carried out by them. We remain solely responsible for our audit opinion.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned
scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in
internal control that we identify during our audit.
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Other Matters

We did not audit the financial statements of the subsidiary incorporated outside India, whose financial
statements reflect total assets of ¥ 20.37 million and net assets of T 18.13 million as at 31 March 2024,
total revenues of ¥ 20.14 million and net cash outflows amounting to ¥ 2.78 million for the year ended
on that date, as considered in the consolidated financial statements.

Further, the subsidiary is located outside India whose financial statements and other financial
information have been prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in its
country and which have been audited by other auditors under generally accepted auditing standards
applicable in its country. The Holding Company's management has converted the financial statements
of such subsidiary located outside India from accounting principles generally accepted in its country fo
accounting principles generally accepted in India. We have audited these conversion adjustments made
by the Holding Company's management. Our opinion on the consolidated financial statements, in so
far as it relates to the amounts and disclosures included in respect of such subsidiary located outside
India, is based on the report of other auditors and the conversion adjustments prepared by the
management of the Holding Company and audited by us.

The consclidated financial statements also include the Group's share of net profit (including other
comprehensive income) of  42.73 million for the year ended 31 March 2024 before further adjustments
as explained in note 52, in respect of the joint venture, whose financial statements has not been audited
by us. These financial statements have been audited by other auditors whose reports have been
furnished to us by the management and our opinion on the consolidated financial statements, in so far
as it relates to the amounts and disclosures included in respect of such joint venture, and our report in
terms of sub-section (3) of section 143 of the Act in so far as it relates to the aforesaid subsidiary and
joint venture, are based solely on the reports of the other auditors.

Our opinion above on the consolidated financial statements, and our report on other legal and regulatory
requirements below, are not modified in respect of the above matters with respect to our reliance on
the work done by and the reports of the other auditors.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

As required by section 197(16) of the Act based on our audit, we report that the Helding Company
incorporated in India whose financial statements have been audited under the Act have paid
remuneration to their respective directors during the year in accordance with the provisions of and limits
laid down under section 197 read with Schedule V to the Act. Further, we report that the provisions of
section 197 read with Schedule V to the Act are not applicable to the subsidiary company located
outside India and joint venture company incorporated in India whose financial statements have been
audited under the Act, since none of such companies is a public company as defined under section
2(71) of the Act,

. As required by clause (xxi) of paragraph 3 of Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2020 (‘the Order’)

issued by the Central Government of India in terms of section 143(11) of the Act based on the
consideration of the Order reports issued till date by us and by the respective other auditors as
mentioned in paragraph 13 above, of companies included in the consolidated financial statements and
covered under the Act, we report that there are no qualifications or adverse remarks reported in the
respective Order reports of such companies.

As required by section 143(3) of the Act, based on our audit and on the consideration of the reports of
the other auditors on separate financial statements and other financial information of the joint venture
incorporated in India whose financial statements have been audited under the Act, we report, to the
extent applicable, that:

a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purpose of our audit of the aforesaid consolidated
financial statements;
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b)

iv.

In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law relating to preparation of the aforesaid
consolidated financial statements have been kept so far as it appears from our examination of
those books and the reports of the other auditors except for the matters stated in paragraph
16(h)(v) below on reporting under Rule 11(g) of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014
{as amended);

The consolidated financial statemants dealt with by this report are in agreement with the relevant
books of account maintained for the purpose of preparation of the consolidated financial
statements;

In our opinion, the aforesaid consolidated financial statements comply with Ind AS specified under
section 133 of the Act read with the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015,

On the basis of the written representations received from the directors of the Holding Company,
and taken on record by the Board of Directors of the Holding Company, and the reports of the
statutory auditor of its joint venture company, covered under the Act, none of the directars of the
Holding Company and its joint venture company, are disqualified as on 31 March 2024 from being
appointed as a director in terms of section 164(2) of the Act.

The modification relating to maintenance of accounts and other matters connected therewith with
respect to the consolidated financial statements are as stated in paragraph 16(b) above and
paragraph 16(h)(vi} below on reporting under Rule 11(g) of the Companies (Audit and Auditors)
Rules, 2014 (as amended),

With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls with reference to financial statements -
of the Holding Company and its joint venture company covered under the Act, and the operating
effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate report in ‘Annexure A' wherein we have
expressed an unmodified opinion; and

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with rule 11
of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 (as amended), in our opinion and to the best
of our information and according to the explanations given to us and based on the consideration
of the report of the other auditors on separate financial statement and other financial information
of the joint venture incorporated in India whose financial statements have been audited under the
Act

The consolidated financial statements disclose the impact of pending litigations on the
consolidated financial position of the Group and its joint venture as detailed in Note 46 to the
consolidated financial statements;

The Holding Company and its joint venture company did not have any long-term contracts
including derivative contracts for which there were any material foreseeable losses as at 31
March 2024;

There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education and
Protection Fund by the Holding Company and its joint venture company covered under the Act,
during the year ended 31 March 2024,

a. The respective managements of the Holding Company and its joint venture company
incorporated in India whose financial statements have been audited under the Act have
represented to us and the other auditor of such joint venture that, to the best of their
knowledge and belief, as disclosed in note 54(h) to the consolidated financial statements, no
funds have been advanced or loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds or securities
premium or any other sources or kind of funds) by the Holding Company or its joint venture
company to or in any person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities (‘the intermediaries'),
with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the intermediary shall,
whether, directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner
whatsoever by or on behalf of the Holding Company, or its joint venture company (‘the
Ultimate Beneficiaries') or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf the Ultimate
Beneficiaries; T
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b. The respective managements of the Holding Company and its joint venture company have

represented to us and the other auditor of such joint venture that, to the best of their
knowledge and belief, as disclosed in the note 54(j) to the accompanying consclidated
financial statements, no funds have been received by the Holding Company or its joint venture
company from any person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities ('the Funding Parties’),
with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Holding Company,
or its joint venture company shall, whether directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other persons
or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party (‘Ultimate
Beneficiaries’) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate
Beneficiaries; and

Based on such audit procedures performed by us and that performed by the auditor of the
joint venture, as considered reasonable and appropriate in the circumstances, nothing has
come to our or other auditor notice that has caused us or the other auditors to believe that the
management representations under sub-clauses (a) and ({b) above contain any material
misstatement.

. (i) The final dividend paid by the Holding Company during the year ended 31 March 2024 in

respect of such dividend declared for the previous year, is in accordance with section 123 of
the Act to the extent it applies to payment of dividend,;

(i) As stated in note 47 to the accompanying consolidated financial statements, the Board of
Directors of the Holding Company have proposed final dividend for the year ended 31 March
2024 which is subject to the approval of the members at the ensuing Annual General Meeting.
The dividend declared is in accordance with section 123 of the Act to the extent it applies to
declaration of dividend.

Based on our examination which included test checks, performed by us on the Holding
Company and by the respective auditors of the joint venture of the Holding Company which are
companies incorporated in India and audited under the Act, the Holding Company and its joint
venture, in respect of financial year commencing on 1 April 2023, have used accounting
software for maintaining its books of accounts which have a feature of recording audit trail (edit
log) facility and the same have been operated throughout the year for all relevant transactions
recorded in the software except that, the audit trail feature was not enabled at the database
level to log any direct data changes by the Holding Company, as described in note 56 to the
consolidated financial statements. Further, during the course of our audit, we and respective
auditors of the joint venture did not come across any instance of audit trail feature being
tampered with, where such feature are enabled.

For Walker Chandiok & Co LLP
Chartered Accountants
Firm's Registration No.; 001076N/N500013

4

Deepak Mittal

Partner

Membership No.: 503843

UDIN: 24503843BKFAQR.8866
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Place: Gurugram
Date: 02 August 2024
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Annexure 1

List of entities included in consolidated financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2024
1. Aditya Infotech Limited, Holding Company, India

Wholly owned subsidiary
5 Shenzhen CP Plus International Limited, Shenzhen, China

Joint venture

3. AlL Dixon Technologies Private Limited, India

A
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Annexure A to the Independent Auditor’s Report of even date to the members of Aditya
Infotech Limited on the consolidated financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2024

Independent Auditor's Report on the internal financial controls with reference to the
consolidated financial statements under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the
Companies Act, 2013 (‘the Act’)

In conjunction with our audit of the consolidated financial statements of Aditya Infotech Limited ('the
Holding Company’) and its subsidiary (the Holding Company and its subsidiary together referred to
as 'the Group’) and its joint venture as at and for the year ended 31 March 2024, we have audited
the internal financial controls with reference to financial statements of the Holding Company and its
joint venture, which are companies coverad under the Act, as at that date.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for Internal Financial
Controls

The respective Board of Directors of the Helding Company and its joint venture, which are companies
covered under the Act are responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls
based on the internal financial controls with reference to financial statements criteria established by
the Group considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on
Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India, These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of
adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and
efficient conduct of the Group's business, including adherence to the Group's palicies, the
safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and
completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information,
as required under the Act.

Auditor's Responsibility for the Audit of the Internal Financial Controls with Reference to
Consolidated Financial Statements

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the internal financial controls with reference to financial
statements of the Holding Company and its joint venture company, as aforesaid, based on our audit.
We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI) prescribed under Section 143(10) of the Act, to the extent
applicable to an audit of internal financial controls with reference to financial statements, and the
Guidance Note an Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting ('the Guidance MNote')
issued by the ICAIL Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical
requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether
adequate internal financial controls with reference to financial statements were established and
maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal
financial controls with reference to financial statements and their operating effectiveness. Our audit
of internal financial controls with reference to financial statements includes obtaining an
understanding of such internal financial controls, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists,
and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the
assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgement, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud
or error.

Chartanod frnomlals
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Annexure A to the Independent Auditor's Report of even date to the members of Aditya
Infotech Limited on the consolidated financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2024

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained and the audit evidence obtained by other
auditor in terms of their report referred to in the Other Matters paragraph below, is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the internal financial controls with reference to
financial statements of the Holding Company and its joint venture company as aforesaid.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls with Reference to Consolidated Financial Statements

A company's internal financial controls with reference to financial statements is a process designed
to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of
financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles. A company's internal financial controls with reference to financial statements include those
policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detalil,
accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2)
provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of
financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts
and expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with authorisations of
management and directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding
prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets
that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls with Reference to Consolidated Financial
Statements

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls with reference to financial statements,
including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material
misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any
evaluation of the internal financial controls with reference to financial statements to future periods
are subject to the risk that the internal financial controls with reference to financial statements may
become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the
policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion and based on the consideration of the report of the other auditor on internal controls
with reference to financial statements of its joint venture company, the Holding Company and its joint
venture company, which are companies covered under the Act, have, in all material respects,
adequate internal financial controls with reference to financial statements and such controls were
operating effectively as at 31 March 2024, based on the internal financial controls with reference to
financial statements criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of
internal cantrol stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial
Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.
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Annexure A to the Independent Auditor's Report of even date to the members of Aditya
Infotech Limited on the consolidated financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2024

Other Matter

The consolidated financial statements also include the Group's share of net profit {including other
comprehensive income) of ¥ 42.73 million for the year ended 31 March 2024 before further
adjustments as explained in note 52, in respect of the joint venture, which is a company covered
under the Act, whose internal financial controls with reference to financial statements has not been
audited by us. The internal financial controls with reference to financial statements in so far as it
relates to such joint venture company have been audited by other auditor whose report has been
furnished to us by the management and our report on the adequacy and operating effectiveness of
the internal financial controls with reference to financial statements for the Holding Company and its
joint venture company, as aforesaid, under Section 143(3)(i) of the Act in so far as it relates to such
joint venture company is based solely on the report of the auditor of such company. Our opinion is
not modified in respect of this matter with respect to our reliance on the work done by and on the
reports of the other auditor.

For Walker Chandiok & Co LLP
Chartered Accountants
Firm's Registration No.: DGH}I?ENJNﬁDQE;:l_S

wite G e
Deepak Mittal

Partner
Membership No.: 503843

UDIN: 24503843BKFAQRBBES

Place: Gurugram
Date: 02 August 2024
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Incame b effect of above

share nf other comprehengve fncome in joint venhare
[temns that will be reclagsificd fo profit or Inss

Foschange dillerences on tranglanca of financial statceents of fooeign opsmtinns
Chher comprehensive incnme

Tatal comprehensive income e tie year

Profit aficr tax attributable in:
Orwners of the Flokling Company
Man-controlling interests

{¥ther comprehensive fncome arrribontable m:

Craenees of e Holdhg Covgany
Mun conteoliing inlceests

Total comprehenzive income attributable w:
Oramers of the Flekiing Company

Maon-controifing interests

Eanuings per cquicy share
s and chilured

dlaterial secousting policy infoemanaa

The accompanying antes farm na integral pact of these consolidnted financeal stalemwns,
This 45 the Consalicdated Stucment of Profit and Loss eefeered te o our ceport of even date.
For Walker Cliandiok & Co LLP

Churbered Acocantmnts
Firzula Begpateation Mo COTOTGR S RSINTS

Ieepak M!:tu.'l

TPantuer
Ahembership Mo SO3E43

Flace: Gurugrian
Dt 02 Auguar 2004

Mote  Far the yewr coded Far the year enled -
31 March 2024 31 March 2023
3 27 B24.20 2 R45.47
iz t.Tlll._:‘."1 11008
27,959,860 2,036 54
33 2060863 2108383
4 MTT {2003.31)
35 133457 105246
E{ SO EEr R
37 15013 Ha.52
ki 1,5:1-&8_'5 1,217
2506105 21,560.74
1,898,556 L3 82
: AT
149655 1,489.69
i
250 =
(219 ST.ET
Lede.10 143142
4
G935 34435
(R 0,50
{4.46) 1.8G
AU AT 348,71
 LisLTE 105311
(1947 L6
513 054
013
fnad) 0.1
(15.57) LR
1,136.15 1,084.27
1,151.92 1,083.11
{15.5T) L6
1,136.15% 1064.27
41 1024 1057
3

Faor and on behalf of Toard of Directors of
ADITYA INFOTECH LIMITED

CIR:00514501

WS

Yogresh Shurma
Chiel Finaneial Olfees

Place: Moida
Drare: 02 Anpust 20024

121E 14542

ii Tandon
mgany Secostany



ATMTYA INFUOLTLECH LIMITED
CIN: U74399D L1995 TPLC0en7TES

Consalidated Cash Vlow Statement for the vear ended 51 March 2024

(A amannis are in Indian Rupees millions, vnless otherwise stated)

Particulirs

A

L

Cash flow from operating activitics
Profit helore tax

Adjustments for:

Dieprecition and amaoriszaion CXponses

Intesest inceme on bank dft]'lﬂﬁi[ﬁ

Inteoest income on securly -.I:l:‘E:u.':lﬁi.rR

Dividend income

Lisbilities no longer required writien hack

-:l'.-.-:s:i.n:l {Lozs on cuceency Muchuziion and rranslation
I'rafit on sale of prupeLty, plant and equipanent I:1:|L‘I.‘:|
Reneal income

lialances woitten off

Share af loss /(profit) in joint ventore

Finance costs

Tnlereal cxpensc on lease linbiliges

Ciwin rn exiinguishment of lease

{Gain} Inss on measwement of investment at FYTTT.
Operating profit hefore worldng capital changes

Muovemend in working c:l.pi.ml

Drecrense/ (increnss) in fnvenioeics

Inceease in toade receivables

Inczease in other current wsseis and non cugrent asses
Inczease in other financal pssels

Inczease in other financil Habililics
[11c:|:-a.ﬁc,."{dccu:asc} in other coreent Halsdlites

Increase in provisions

Lecrease/ (mcrease) In teade payalbles

Cash (used in)/ generated frumn aperating activities post worling capital chinges

Tneome rx pazd{net)

Met cash (used in)/gencrated from operating activities (A)

Cash fluw fromn investing activitics

Adiitions e praperly, plant aad equipment, capital work i progeess, other intangible asset:

sl imiangble under development

Sule ol progerety, plant and equipment

T i related party

Troweeads Fromy/ {nvestments) in fooed deposits (net)
Proceeds from redempiinm of honds

Fental imcuime

Lhvidend income

Interest toceived

et cash flow from ) (wsed in) investing activitiesa (B)

Cash flow from financing schivities
(Repayment)/proceetds Trom related paery loans
Proceeds from long-tenm Lorrowings
Brpayments of long-term bormosings
Fepayment of short-term horrowings

Pacecds from short-teem horrowdngs

By hack of equity shaces

Funance cozt paid

[ividend paid duing the yeur

Principal papment of lease Tlilives

Inicresr payment of leass liabilities

Met cash (used in)/ Tow from financing activities ()

Met inerease/ (deczease) in eash and cash equivalents (A+B+C)

Cush wndd cash cquivalents at the beginning of the year
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year

For the vear cnded Far the year ended -
31 March 2024 31 March 2023
1,646.19 1,431.52
157.13 8652
{10458 (o0L85)
(1.55) (0.50)
{0.06) 0.1
[6.2%) F15.34)
(9.07) .24
(207 (.01}
423 (4.68)
7.50 18.25
204,50 (A7.43)
279,09 .16
26,00 13.40
{LE2) (229
{058 1.2
2,279.58 1,589.9%
1845 (2083.75)
{1,200.68) (ROS.0
192.20) (3.19)
{320.79) [96.58)
1,005.57 49 59
79.03 [2.78)
1303 L6
{3,096.7%) p 2 430,60
{1,204.07) u79.76
(50905  (422.14)
{LEDAUIA) 537.62
{188.15) iRk
124,63 072
(80,007 -
1,199.74 {1,295.3%)
LLG0
422 AR
000 28.09
10455 BILAS
1,164.88 {1,218.96)
(273.93) 300,00
49.42 25.00
(197.07) (389.05)
(17.054.76) [5,616.09)
17,126.24 T 8as.07
(199 58
[779.07) (20116}
{in.on) (3% 50
[77.36) (43,841
(A6.08) (13.40)
{#42.61) 1,091.31
{1,081.78) 479,95
147645 1,046.47
MMLGT 1,476.45




ADTTYA INFOYU'ECH LIMITED

CIN: UT4399DL1995PLC066T R

Consolidated Cash Flow Statement for the year ended 31 March 2024
(Al armoumis are in Indian Rupees millions, unless otheewise stated)

Az at As at
31 March 2024 3 Murch 2023
Bialances with scheduled banks and cash in hand: o )

- Cash in hand 1.17 1.22
- I current accounts 204 B2
- Tn cash credit account T.m 56,28
Chegues m hand T7.82 493,27

Depagais with nuipinal mamty of les than 3 months 306.45 70
Total cash and cash equivalents (refer note 16) 394,67 1,476.45

Alsa cefer note 23 fur dhanges m Hakdlities agsing from Anancing aclivitcs

Mote: U'he above consolidated cash fow statement has been prepared under the "Indirect method" as set out in the Tndian Accounting Standard {Ind A3-T)
Statement of Cash Mow.

The acoumpanying noles form an ntegal part of these consolidated financial statements

This is Consolidated statement of cazh flows refeeced to in our repoct of even dace

For Walker Chandiolk & Co LLP For and on belall of Board of Dircctors of
Charicred Accountants ADITYA INFOTECII LIMITET

Firm's Rogngtrarenn Mo 00L0F6R A HE00013

h ] a \lf

Decpale Mittal ITan sha iernkit

Partnce Chairman

Membership Mo 505843 DBA0514501

Yogesh Sharma ni Tandnn
Ay Secrciary

Cheel Financial O ficer

Place: Guougenm TPlace: Moida
Diate: 02 Augmst 2024 Dot 02 Augrust 2024



ADITYA INFOTECH LIMITED
CIN: U74899DL1995PLC0O66784

Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity for the year ended 31 March 2024

(All amounts are in Indian Rupecs millions, unless othenwise stated)
A. Equity share capital (refer note no. 21)

Current Reporting Period

Particulars

Opening balance

Issue during

Changes in equity

Balance as at

as at 1 April 2023 the year share capital during | 31 March 2024
the year
Equity share capital 20.50 - - 20.50
Previous reporting period
Particulars Opening balance | Issue during| Changes in equity Balance as at
as at 1 April 2022 the year share capital during | 31 March 2023
the year*
Equity share capital 25.00 4.50 20.50

*Refer note 21(f)

B. Other equity (refer note no. 22)

Particulars Reserves and Surplus Foreign currency| Capirtal Total Total
Retained camings Geneal Capital reserve translation Redemption | attributable to
reserve Reserve owners of the
Holding
Company

Balance as at 31 March 2022 2,669.87 170.42 0.06 4.40 - 2,844.75 2,844.75
Profit for the year 1,083.11 - - - - 1,083.11 1,083.11
Other comprehensive income for the year (net of tax impact) 1.02 - - - - 1.02 1.02
Share of other comprehensive income in joint venture (net of tax impact) 0.13 - - - - 0.13 0.13
Exchange differences on translation of financial statements of foreign operations 2 - - 0.01 - 0.01 0.01
Premium paid on buy back of equity shares* (644.86) - - - (644.86) (644.86)
Tax paid on buy back of equity shares® (150.22) - - - - (150.22) (150.22)
Transfer to Capital Redemption Reserve upon buy back of equity shaces* (4.50) - - - 4.50 = E
Dividend paid during the year (38.50) - - - - (38.50) (38.50)
Balance as at 31 March 2023 2,916.05 170.42 0.06 4.41 4.50 3,095.44 3,095.44
Profit for the year 1,151.72 - - - - 1,151.72 1,151.72
Other comprehensive income for the year (net of tax impact) (14.94) - - - - (14.94) (14.94)
Exchange differences on translation of financial statements of foreign operations - s - (0.63) - (0.63) (0.63)
Dividend paid during the year (refer note 47) (10.00) - - - - (10.00) (10.00)
Balance as at 31 March 2024 4,042.83 170.42 0.06 3.78 4.50 4,221.59 4,221.59

*Refer note 21(f)

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.

“This is Consolidated statement of changes in equity referred to in our report of even date

For Walker Chandiok & Co LLP
Chactered Accountants
Fiem's Registeation No.: 0010760N/N500013

Theepak Mta

Partner
Membership No: 503843

Place: Gurugram
Date: 02 August 2024

HarT $hanker

nka

Chairrman
DIN:0514501

MY

Yogesh Sharma
Chicf

ncial Officer

Tlace: Noida
Date: 02 August 2024

For and on behalf of Board of Directors of
ADITYA INFOTECH LIMITED

“ofipany Secretary
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ATITTYA INFOLTECH LTI,
Iz UMERIDLISISPLO0GGTAS
Motes 1o consolidared finoncial stavcments for the year ended 31 March 2024

b

(=)

)

Giroup Overdew

The consalidated financial ssabements compriss Faaacal stsemenss uf Aditgn Tnfatech Limited “the Hulling Company™ ne “the Company™}, its subsidiny compang {enllectively mfmed
as “Cisnup') and joint veoluee for the year ended 31 bach 2024 The Company & Pubdic lanited Group having CIN o, Ug@DLI985PLONSTAL and was incarpovited on 27t
Masch 1895 with Registear of Companies, Bew Delbi, The Company's registered office & siteated af 122K, Okhla lodustal Aves, Phase-1, New Lrelhi - 110020 and corporate atfice is
situated gt A 12, Seetard, Moida - 201301 The Company is engnyed i wading of secarity and sueveillance equipment and eomponents undee 'CP Plus’ brand. Ferhes, the Hulding
Company 15 alss enpaged in taing of secunny anad survellanos coipsent and eomponents maswfaciured by Tahaa Techanlugies Grup,

Basis of preparation of Consolidated financial statcments
These coasalideted fnancial statements of the Gmup bave been gaepared in accondanee with Todian Acoganting Standaeds (el A s notificd By Ministry of Cospomte Alfirs pursiant
b sctivn 133 of the Companies Acs, 20013 read with Rale 3 of the Companies (Judia Accounting Standands) Rules, 2005 and Companies {Tndan Accuunting Stadands] Amendment

Bules, 2006,

T ennsclifated Fnascial staterents have been prepaced on the hissanenl cost bosds, escepd foo the followeng asses and labilices:
) Certain Graeial assers and hahilisies that anc ineasured ar Fair vahe; and
Ly Drclined benefit plans-plan assets nseasued ot Ruir vabue.

The cemsolichited Fagarial statemenes bave been prepared and presentod in [NR, which s the Cirup's functiosd currency. Al fnancinl informaton presented in TN has bean soundal
1o the nearest meillinn unless, cxcept when stheraise indicated

sty arul Babiliics are cassifiedd s curnent 2l non-caseenr as per obling Conmpang’s acrmal sperating cpcle which is based on the natune aof busiess of the Haldiag Company.
Cureent assets dio nos snchuce ebements which are nor expecned o e scalised within | year and coroent Babilitics do not inchade items which une due afier 12 mansh, the pedod of 12
menths being rechoned froan e opertng date.

i comsolidated fnancinl statements were appaeved for ssue by the Compay's Tored of Darectors on U2 August AIEE

Uise of estimutes

T'he preparation of e consalidated Arancial stalcnents in contarmuty with Ll A5 toquices management make estimares, jodgments and assumptions. These catimates, fdpments anmd
stsnptions affeer the application ol accounting palices and the soposted amonnts of asets and Baldities, the disdosures of consingens asscis and Tinhilities at the date ol the
comsolidated financial statenents and seported amounts of v and expenses during e pedod. Accounting, estmates could clange o pesad to penod. Aetual resulis could differ
from those estimates, changes in crumstnces sunsunding the sstimates. Appropsiae changes in esnmates are o as nanagement hecnmes e wl changes i eshimates ace
ceflected in e consclidnted financial statenents in the perned in vwhich changes ace mnds and, if material, teir e[freis aee disclnsed in the notes w the cousolidated francial statmens.

Bagiz of consalidation

Suhsidinry

Subwidizry s 2 eotily controlled by the Company. The Comgany controls an entity wle it i exposesd m, or bas rglts b, vasiable retams fram s invelvenent with the enfisy 2ned has the
abiility 1 alfect those renzrns theough its poweer over the entiy. The fnancial statements of subsidiney 3 included in the consolidated financal stueeents fom the date on which ool
iis acepuined wnril the date on wlich control ceases to ekt

“The €3erap combines the fnancial statsments of the bulding company 2nd its sulasidiary Fae By Tine, by acding, bopether Bhe dveins of assers, lahiddtes, suquity, meome and expenses. Infra
group msactions, halanees and unrealised s o tansachons betaea Group companies are elimimuted. Usneabised Josses are alse elominated wdess e tangiobisn provkies evidence
ul sy invpadrmens of the prnsbernod wsel. Acconnting policies of subsidiay have heen changed wheze uccessary 1o enmie consstency witl the policies adopted by the Crooup,

Menrcontolling inrerests in the noulls and couity o subsidarny ane shown separstely in the conselibaal siiement of profie anel ks, conmsolidated statement of chanppes i cguiy and
consotidated batance sheet respectively.

Concbwill s miially pneasured ar oo, beingg the excess of the agpnegate of the consideration transferned and the ameunt seengrized For non controllizg Bdoests, and any previous inteess
Tucld, cves the net identifinbile assels acouined s lahdstes assumed.

[£ e B3 valie of the net assets acouized i3 i cvcess of the ymeegmle considenation ransfeened, the Groug e-assesses whether it has cornectly idaetified 2Tl of the assets aoguined el all
ol the liahdities assurmed med revicws e procechires wsed o measune the amaants to be socogaaised 21 the acgquisition date.

1 the reassessmcas s3] resilts in an sxcess of the i valoe nf net axsets acquited over the agprepane consideraon. tnsfereed, then the pun & secogrised in OCT and accumalated 2
sty 3 capital reserve, |losver, i thene is 10 cloar evidence of bagrn purchase, the CGroup reagmises the grin directly i equity 25 capitl wescrve, without mubing the sane ough
0

Adier iuitial tecognition, grosbwill i measusad 2t cost Tess any aooumulated dmpainvent Insses. For the purpose of imgairment resting, poodwill avguized in g busingss cominnazion is, oo
(e wquisition date, 2llocated 1o cach of the Grong’s cosh-gawrating units thar ane expected Lo benefit fom dhe enmbinatian, wmespeitive of whethes nthee assets or Labditics of the
nequiree are asigmed Lo Uose undts

Joinf yEniure

A joing venhre & 8 bepe of juinl assngement whereby the partics that have joint contul ul the armngement have dights to the nct #ssets of the jnint rentore. foiot contol s the
crntractually azpeed sharing of control of an ammmgement, which exists only when decisions shoar the relecant acsivilics zedquire ynanimous coasent of the partics shasing eonfrol. Lhe
considderations made in determinimgy juint contmol are similar o those neoessay 10 deteamine controd ove thee silsidiary, The Crrmap's investments @i jodnt venpunes are accaunted Sor wsig
the equily method. Unees the equiyy method, the investment in 2 juinl venmes is sitally recogmised 2l cost, The casrping ameount uf the nvestinent is sdpsted mresogrise changes in the
Chog's share of et asecls of the joint venmne since the aviisition dare. Canncwill neltinge 1o Uhe joint veanree is incleded in the canying smmns of the investment and is ot tested fne
smpairment individualy, The eonsaledaned stabaneot of profis and loss raflects U Group's share of the reualts of operatons of the jeint veamre. Aoy change in QCT of those investees 1
sresented a5 it of the Girup's OCL T addition, when thess has been a change secagnised divectly @ the cquity of the joine ventuss, e Groug secognises s shase of any chages,
whien applicable, i the stawenent of changes in equity. Unoelisad gaing and losses reslting Lo Luarsactions hetween the Gooup sl Use joing venbire are eliminated g de ezt of te
intesest in the juint veuee, The aggregats of the Group's shase of probit ne loss ol joing venors & presented on the fce of the consolidared starement uf prudie sl bess

Fareign currency transkation
“The comsubidued Grancinl stazements ane prescicd in Todian Tupee, which is the Riacrinnal and presentation cumency and inchide the fananczl pusition aind sesilts in respect of fosdg
eperations, intially mezsared ushy Qo coieeney of the pomary counonse eoverenment in which the Group operates (Le. their Amotional cumency) and ronslated as follows:

- aszess and Eabalities aee anslated af the closing ceclunge tate st the date of ded Tobaee sheet;
ineeane and expenses ane transkated al aveoage exchange rates;
- Al eesuilring sechane Aiferences aie recognised in nther conprcluengive incnme;
Ciondoll and faic value adfustments arisng on the auguision of a fneegn npecation anc Leated ag assets andd linbailities o e fareign opesation and transhued a e dosing rate.




ADITYA TMFOTECH LTD,
CTM: TITARUR0 L1095 P LC0GG6TES
Mates b consolidated financial stateaneats for the vear ended 31 March 2024

3 Material arcounting pelicy informution
(#) Revenue recegoition

(5

(k)

o

Hovenwe is reonpnised to the cxiont that it is probalbe that the economic frenufits will Oow o the CGirop and the revenue cin be sedinhly mesued, wgndless of when the papoca is
Lieing mace.

Foeveiue is measured ar the wnsaction price frr ench separate porformance obliption ahing into accom:nt crmtractually defined teons of papment and excluding rves or duties collood
an hiehaif af the ppvenunent. The transection peics i nel of sstimared customer welums, sebates and wther similar allowances,

(i) Hale of securty and surveillance eguipment and compansnts

Revenue is nooognized vpen rmnsfer of connal of promised goods e (sLomees i1 an amount Ut zefects the conssdemnion which Group expests mreceive in cxclzmge of those goods,
Fevernss From the snle of poods i ecopnised ot the point in Gme when eontrl is tansfooed o the costomes, Based on the teens of conrmet with custeanees whish generally coincides
with disparch nf products 1 e rostomes 0 case of doinestc sales anel o tlee Lasis o hill of ladeng i the case ol expout sales.

Hevenwe fromn the sale nf poods is reeognised when the contrul of e produes = tramsferred, the goods are delivered and tibes have passed, af which time 2 te following eondsmons o
sadisfied:

+ The Groug has transferred to e Bayer the sipnificans nisks wnd tewands nt wrarnenshigs of the poods;

* Tl G has o proscad dght o papment for e assey

= The Group bas wasfesned physical posscsion of the asser, wherely G customer bas the ability Lo divect e vse of, and obtain substmaially all of the remainmg benelic from, the assee
o7 b pestuicl the aecess of other cotlies o teose benehits,

Prudsion for cormchual warmaty ©s sccognised as per the prnciples defined under Ind AS 57 Piovisions, Contingent Habilivcs and Continpenr assets.

Tlhen the considstation s received, before the Group tansfens goods to the customer, te Group presents the consiéenaton as conreact lahilizy.

{ii} Hendering of services including business support and echnical training services

{2} Bevenwe from husmess suppott seevices is recnpased over 3 peried of nme when the scavices are rendersd as pec the tenns of the sespective contracts with Qs cistomens.

{1} Teewenme: from sther srvioes inchiding technical wraiing services are recopised a2 post in feme as sl sl the sorvices ace sendened s per e tenns of the rEspECivG COTIACE

wth the customess.
(iii) Dividend income
Drividend & recogrised when fght o receive the paymen i cstablished

(1) Interest ineome
Tisterest incame From a Goancial asser s eeonpnived mad accoied using ettective Ducacst ate method

%) Insurnee and orher claims
Fevenue in iespert nf daims i sooognized when no spmificant unceaing exsts with regmed to the amount m be realized and e oltimats cnllection thescool

Assets and liabilitics arising from dghts of et

(i) Right of return agacts

Bghie o 1otam asser represents the Holding Company's sight 1 wwoovers the goads expected o he remmed by costomens, The aset is mensured at the foemer carping amount of Owe
et less any wxpeted costs tn renover the goods, fnchiding any postential decreases in the value of the wemed goods. The | Inlding Comgany vpdares the measuranenl of (e asser
reenrdud fur any mevisions o it expecied bevel of remins, 25 well s any addional decreases in the value of the rerimed goods.

{if) Refund liabiliics

A velund labdiny i the obligation o refind some o all of the consideration neeeived {or eeceivshis) rom the custome and is rnessured ar the mzwmt e Holdiag Comzany wlisoaldy
eepents it will have 1o weten o the oustomer, The Company upsates its estnates of refund habditier (e e comesponding change in the tansiction price) at the el ol cach reporting,
perel

Inventury

Ivesttorics e stared s the luwer of cost determined cn weigliod svemge cnss basis and net-vealisable value. Cost inchudes [cighy, teees and dutivs mel ol GET sagur te eredit, wherver
applicibie. {ustoms duy payable an marerial in busuled waschonss is added 1 Use cost of she mintenal.

Pt selisahle value represensts the estimared sulling prive for inventones bess all stimated cost of enmpletion and cost neoessary momales the sale.

Propery, plant and eguipncot
Property plant amud couipmient are stated at their ool of arcuisitinn, "Uhe vust comprises murchase pace, bonowing eost if cagatalization ciices) anc mek ancd directly aributable cost of
hringing thi wssct 1o its wodzing condidon G the mtended wae. Ay trade diseenenr and rebates sve dedueted in assving at the purclsse price,

Sulseguent coses ane included e he fsset's carrping mnueml of weengnirsd a5 2 supatals 35507, 15 appropeiate, iy when it is probable that R coonomis hensbits zssocatal wilh the
tern will Hoe o the Groug and rhe cost can be megsuied relinhly. Froperty, Flant and Fqupren: wehich ax¢ significant m the totad cost ol Ot e of Propery, Plaot aed Bquipment
and R dillerent nseful fife ane accounted sepmrately. Uepoociation on Progesy, Ulint aad Erquipment is provicded wsing wrilien doan value method o deprecinhle ameune,
Drepreciation is provided bosed on usclil Tife of the assets as prescribed in Schedule I w the Companies Act, 2005,

b
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I'yA INPOTRECH LTD.

CIN: UNAasIILI9usr LC0aoT A4
MNotes o cansalidated financial statements For the year ended 30 March 2024

(e}

(=)

)

(gl

T estimares nf usstul lifie of Troperty, Plan and Huuiprcits are as tolloas:

Particulars Useful Hie as per
Sghodile T1 of the
Act

Biudding £ Yeurs
Crmguters and Mespherals

Lanputes 3 YVears
- Bervers G Yers
Office Iiguipment 5 Yean
lurnstuce, Fisluce and Firtings 10 Vears
Motoreycles wind scooters 1k Years
Ilzanr cars B Years
Planr and machiney 15%ears |

Die-recognition of Properyy, plant & equipment
A it of property, plant snd equipment & denogised upan disposal orwhen ne fane ecnanmiz Lo s s copected arse Froan e contined e of the asel Aoy gain o boss
arising on the disposal or retrement of an e of properry, plant sl copipment s determined as the differeace herween the sale proceeds and the cacrping ameunt oF the asset and is

recogmised in consalidated profit or loss

Intangible assers

Tutangilile assers acguinad separately are msasured oo mital recognition ar eost. The cost of intangible 2t avyuired in 2 business combination & i Gir vabie arshe date ol seoguisition.
Fellroweng initial secugition, inmagible assels awe camned at cnse by azmy accuronlared amorteation and accommitated impairment lusscs. Intemally grnerated intmgilles, exclading
capitalsed developnient onses, are not cagitalised and the relatec expendinge is reflecned in profit or loss in the period in which the copendine s encurzed.

Iesearch costs ane cxpensed 25 incurmed. Development ensts ae expensod & incorred unless teclasical and commersial feastbility of the project  demonstzatal, fulure econamic herefits
are prolsalile, the Ciroup has an intention and ahilsy to complewe and vee or 5=l the product and the costs can be messured sciabily, The costs, which can e capitafized inchuds the cost of
naterial, direct Inbne, ovechead costs that ane disectly avsibaable to prepan: the assct fon its infeacded use.

Intaryillc assets with finire lives axe ssoutised over the wsebd ceouomic ifs and assessed for Bapainment whensver theee is au fsdication that the imtanyglie sszel way e impaiced. Tle
amurtisation perind and the mnortizsation merhod for an oadangilile asset with @ fmile usel? e are rmvened 2t st o tie ood of each reportiog padod. Changes in the egeod wselo!
[ife o the expected e of consumption of Qe ccoanmic benefits cinbodiod in the st ane considered 1o mndify the amontismton peiod or method, as appuopate, and are
rreated ax changes in goommting estimates. The smorisaton expense o intangele assets with fnite lives is recnpamed in the consolidamd statement of profie and Tos unless such
expenwlituee forme partof carcying value of another asset.

Tntangible asscis |.|'Lmurli$aiian perind |
Computer Sofiwde 0 yeats
Trderak 10 years

e recopmition of Tnrangible Assets
An intanlile asser is dermcoymied on Hsposal, or when oo fuuee economic henefits 2 cxpecied from use or disposl. Gadn ov loss ansing from dewccugnition of an snmnypglie sl
sacazared a5 the dibference Letween the ner disposal procoads and the carrying mowunt of the asser, ane recrpmised in consolidared profit or boss whon the sser s denecngmied.

Intangible assets nnder developaneat
Tntangible assets wnder devdopiment egpresents eapenliie inenered 1 respect ol intangible assets wades devdopanent and are carried at cost less acoemilred i pnment Jugs, i any.
ot inchdes selaued acoisition expenses, development coses, hnzmwing costs a0 other direct expunditusc

Investment propertics

Ivestrngiil propertiss 2 propettics held to eam rentals or fur capital apprecatn, uc Loth, Tnwestment propertivs ace spcasuved inirially 2¢ their cust ol acquistion. The cost cinLpE
purchase price, bormwing cost, if capiralization et ae met and directly attributalile oo of bringing the mect 1o its working condition for the miended use. Sty trade discount andd
rebares ane deducted fin arriving ar the perchase price.

Subgerpuenr coats ane included in the asset's cacrying snount or recryaieed 7 o goparale asset, a5 appopdate, culy when it & probabile that futuse econnmis henefies associaled with the
item will Bl Lo Use Creons All ather oopaic and mainrerance costs v socognized in comsnlidated statcoent of paofit or boss as meumed

Investment properties nre subsequently messsred af cnst less acounmubated deprecimsion aad impadinent lasses. Lepreciativn ca fvestmenr propertics s grovided on fhe wrirten down
value methad somputed ca die Tasis of usshul lives as proseibed in the Schedule 1T ol the Ack

Investmenl property Tachul life a5 per
Schedule I of the
Act
Eﬁﬂdin‘g Bl yeans ]

The tesidial vahses, usehul lives snd method of deprocation ase reviewed at e ¢ of each financal year,

Lhe-recugnition

[vestament propesies an: de-gooogiaed either when they lave been disposed odl e wlien they are permanendy withdrawa from use and ao fusee coonomis benetit i expected [oon
thei dispasal. ‘The dilfrwence hetaeen the net disposal proceeds and the cumzying amounr o the 2sect is reagmized i consalidated profit oz loss in the penod 0 dhe-pecugition

Impainment of nan-financial agsets- propery, plant and equipment, intangible agsets and investment property

AL the end of exch reparting perind, fe Group wvicws U carmying amount of gropery, plant and squipmens and intangible assets v delanine whether theee is any Edication that theae
nssets have sullored an impairment Jass. [Dany soch indication esists, the recoverble amounl of Oie asscers & eshmated i ooder to determing the extent ol e fnpaioment lass (if ang).
When it 5 not prssibl b esmate the recoverble amout of an Sndividual assel, U Ciroup estimates the recoverable amoint of the cash panesating vt e which the asscy Lclongs,
When & reascnable and cousistent hisis nf o s be identified, corpozae assets are also allocaed woindividual cash-genemsing uits.

Amy invprirment Joss is socognised inthe consolidued siatemens n probit asd Joss o the extent, asset's cacsying anount sxceeds st peoveralile amenat. The recoveable atoant &5 higher
oF an assets Guir vl less cost of dspusal and valie in use Vaho 0 use i based on the estimated G cash fows, discounted to their present value ushiyg pre-tas discoant mee that
reflects cuuent marker wssessmments of the fime vafue of moocy s dsk specifie fo e assels

When an fmpairment lnss sbseguently soverses, the cacing wnount of the asset oz a cagh-genernting unir) is increased wo (e revised esimate of its pooeverable amonnt, bt 5w et U
fivereased carmping amount docs nat evessd the carrpng wnonnt that would e been determined had oo impamnent loss heen recopmized for (i 95set (o ensh pererated wist) fi prior
years. A revenal ul a inpairment loss & sooguised fmmediately i profil o1 Joss.
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(h}

(b

(k)

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash euivalents Gor Gu purposes of consnlxianed sk Dow staement compesie cash at baak and ie baed, degques i hand ansd short tesm deposits with s oniginal mannty of
three months o less, which fee subisct b an insigaficant gisk of changes in vahee and having ongnal mawities of thee months or less fom the Jawe of purchase, 1o e eash euivabents,
Casly and cash eepivalenrs ennsist of balnees with Tanks which ane unmestnctod for withdews] and usage.

Cash Tlow Statement

aash dowes ane peporied vsing the indiveer method, wherely profit for the year is adjusted for the elfecws of vansactions of 3 non-cash natn:, any deferzals o1 accnisls of past o futusne
aperating cash veccipts or payments and ibem of Gwene of expenses associzted with investizg o2 financing cach Anws, The cash Aows [roan opcrating, iwvesting and fmanciog acbvitices of
U Group are seprepated.

Farnings per Share

Brasic armiogs pet cquity sl & computed by dividing Ui net profir artributable o the equity huldess of the Group by the weiphted averyy nuanber ol couity shares curssanding duzig
e peviod. The weightsd avarape number of cquity shares cursmnding, dusing the period i adjusted For svents such 23 share sprlat, fresh issue, Bomus Ssue thar have chaged the b
af cquity shares cusstnding, without @ concsponding chanpe in nesourncs

Diduted eamigs pur shave weflects the peteanal dilution that could acer iF seeunsies sr osher cunteicts W issue ety shares were exercised or cunverlod duing the pear. Dilured EaEmings
per equity share s compned by dividing the oo poofit amdhareble fothe squity holdes o the Gonp by the wesghted averzn numbscr of enuity shares consideeed for derving Luasic
eqonings per equity shaee and ales the weighted avernge mumber of equity shares Gt conld have heen issued upon conversion of all dilutive potennal equaty shaces. Fowential cqity shares
are desmed 1o be difutive oaly i Oheir converskan o equity shates would decoease the ner penfiz per share e continning ordinary orperations. Votential dilutive equity shares are deemed
tra b compveried as at the hepianing nf the period, unlos they Tave heen issued ot a laer daw. Dilutive potentil eeuity shares an: determined independently for each pencd presented

Provisinns, Contingrent labilides and Confingant nssets

(i} Provisions

Pruvisions ave secognised when the Cieup has o puesent obligation Jegal oz constzuctive) s 2 wailt of 2 pist evens, it is prolable tat an catflow of resnueces embindying coonomic
LencRis will he requinec e setele the olfigaton and a relinble estmate can e made gt the reporting date, | hese extimates aue wyviewed st each repamag date and adjusted w ceflect the
cuirrent best wstimates, The expense wlating t0 a provision is presocod fi the consolidared statement of peoaod loss.

(1) Contingeant liahilities

A contingent linhdity is recopnzed for

» Poasible nbligaticn which will B confinmed only by futne events ol whollp within the contesl of the Gooup,

« Prevent ubligation asising From past events whie il i not probable thar an cutflow of woutces will Te regquéred b setle the oldjption or 2 chiable cstmate af the amouns of
wlfiginion cannot he made

(i) Contingent asscis
Comtingent assets are nor recngnised @ the consolidated fingneil starements. Contimgent assews soe disclossd inshe eonsolilated fancal sacments o the exrent it s probable ta
coomeamic hensfirs will floar o the Group Goin such assers,

Leascs: Right-ofase asset and Lease labilities

Tl Group's lease sseet classes primasdly consist of leases For Tand and buddings warchouse and office pramises and vehicles. The Grougp asseeses whether 2 coammct contains a loase, al
inceptinn of 4 contrce. A commict is, or containg, 2 lease if the contrct conveys the aght fo eonrml the use of an il asset For @ pesiod of time in exchange G considention. o
nesess whether a contmct conveys the aght = eontml the use ol au identifed asset, the Grooup assesses whethcr () the contract mvnlves the use: of an idenificd assct (i) the Grroug hias
sulstantially 4l of the economic harsfits From e of the asser theongh she period of the Lo aad §il) the Groug bas the right tor dreel the use of the ssset.

At the due of commensement of the lease, the Group toognises 2 sght of use assel (FROUY) dnd 2 comesponding lease liabilig fue all lease avangemeats in which it 1z 2 Besgee, Cucopl
fioe Teases with o term of swelve months or less Shorr-term lenzes), aod koo value leases. For these short neem, and Jow value leases, the Goop recognises the lease rentals s 0 opesating,
cxepense i the consulidated stagenent of protit ard loss socount

(i} IRight-uf-use asscis

it the commienscement date, the oght of we asels is mersieed 2t enst Lhe cost wcludes an amounr equal f the b liabsilitics plus adjusted for the amount of prepaid oz accoued loass
pagrents, After the commencemnent date, the dght of use assets is mosed in accoedance weth the accountig pelicy for propesy, plane and equeprment L, aght-ol-ose asers are
mesured at cost, bess sy accomelated depreciatinn and Eopacncnt losses, and adjusted for any noseasascent of lease labdites, Iipht oluse assels ate doprecisted on a stragght line
s wver Use poriod of the lease ferm,

Bight-ol-use assets ane measuned at cuss comnpising (e following:

= the goarnt of the inidal meswecinent of lepse linkiling

» any lease paynzaus nede at or hefare the commensement date less any lense incentives received

* amy imitial dieect costs, and

® 1esioration cosrs.

(it} L liabilities

Tlee: st Hihiliny is iniialty mussuned a: mmzised cost at the presens valoe of the Rl lease papments. The lease payeents ane discounted using the intersst mbe nplicit in (e lease os,
i vt readily dererminalie, wsing G incoemental hoerwing, rbes i the county of domirile nf these beses, Lo Halditics are semensuned with a cornespunding adjustment to the relatsd
right of use assel i U Guoug chanpes its assessment i wleether i will exercise an extensinn oo a Lenoination optinn.

1ease lability and ROV asscrs have heen sepamtely presentel B e sonsnludared Balanee Sheet med lase pagments have been clussifzed ax Guacing casly Aowes. The Geoap has wed 2
smgle disvount tite 1o a portinlo of beases witb sinilar clemsteristics.

The leass paymmunts ae discounted using the innecest abe implicil i e lease. 1F that rate cannot b meadily determined, which is generally the coe fon Teases i the Ciroup, the lessee’s
increznentad borsoaing rare & used.

{iiijLease torm
At the commencement date, the Cimup determines Qe lease e which represents mo-cacellable peand of imitinl hease Gor which i wssct i cxpected o he used, tagethes with the
perinds covered by an option m st o winate e lease, if the Group s sexsonably comain at the commencemenl dale 1o exercise the extension ne termanabinn upkiong,

{iv)3hert term leascs and leases of lowrvalue assets

‘The Giroup apglics the shorm-term lense recopmiton ceomplion o its saont teemn beases (Lo, those leases that have o lease teom ol 12 months or less From the commencement daie aod do
nut gentain A purchaze nption). 1t alse applics the Tease of low mlue assets exonption (o leases thar ars eomsklezed b be low value, Legse papments on short teem leases and leases of Tour
walie: nssmbs e recogmizad w8 cxpense on a sroight-line basis over o Jease term or another spstemate basis which is mone represeamtive of the patte of we of underlying 2sset.
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fmm,

{o}

(o)

1)

{v)Dihers

The Fallwing is the summan nt practical eapodients elecred nn mitial applicainen:

(i) Applicd 2 single dissouat cabe te 2 pertfolin of leases of smuilar #sets in similas cooncnic envinament with o siendlar cod dane.

{21} Appled the cxerption aar to ez dght-ofuse et arnd Babilities foe Ieases with less Qs 12 manths of besse tenn on e dare of inshal application s o value

aswel

Right-ofuse assers ane generally doprocizter ever the shutter of the asset’s useful i s the lease feam an g stight-line basis

Payerents assaciated with shogt-emm loses of prgerty, plant and office eguipmens and all Teases of bowe vabue assels w weagrised nn 2 steaipht-lioe bosis as an expense in paolit o lnss.
Shoat-teemn lenses are leases with 2 lease term of 12 montlss or less.

Foreign Currencies

The Ciroup's Firmmedial Statements are proeseated in THR which is alsu Use Gronp’s fectional cucsncy, Toreign currensy tmunsactions are seconded oa initial secognition i the functomd
curneney, using the eechangs mte providing ot the date of tansaction. Monetsy assds and Halailicies nurstanding; at the yea-cnd ane rnsiated at Ui e of evchange prevailzgg at the pear
caud s the pain o loss, is rooogidsed in rhe Consolidaed staement of profic amd kose

imepseed at famr value i @ forcign cerrenay ase tanshaed wsing rthe eschange s ar the date when e Fain valus is determined. The gein of loss assing, on tanslton of nnn-meanetasy
ifems muzsured an Gair vale i rreated i e with the eesgnition of Qe g or loss on the change i Bir valoe of the dten e, wangdation differences ua iterns whnse far value g or
Iz £ recugised in O] o profl o Joss are alsn reoogmised m OCT or prahit oo Lexsy, pespoctively).

Mun-manetany items that e messured in terms of histened cost in 2 innegn carmeoy 160 teanslnred using the cachange mates ar the dates of the diitial trnsactions. Nou-monstary sdems

Narmwing custs

Brrrning costs dhecthy asnbutable w the acquisition, consauction or prodiston oF ant sl thar necessaniy tukes 2 subsiantial pernd of time w gt scady for its intended use o sale dre
capitalised a3 part of the cost ol the gsset. All nther borowimg costs are empermsed o e perind in whach they oo, Darrowng costs pommstst of fnterest and other costs that an Giroup
s in eonneceion with Use barrowing of funds, Borewing onse also inchedes exchangs differsnos 1o i extent rgarded as an wdiustent to the basrwing custs

Retirement and other cmployse benefits

(i) Duelined eontribarion plans

Contrilutions ro defined conufbution schemes such a3 cingloyees’ stte insummee, labour welfare fund, superanmuation scheme, employee pension scheme st are charged 45 an expense
Tased on the amoumt of conteiburinn negquinal 1o be mads as and when sovices an rendened by the cmplovess, Crougs providnd fund contabutinn, in nspoet of cemain employee, i
raacle te n Govermanent administersd fuad aed charged as an exprose o the consolidated staceent of prds and lessss. Tl above henefits are classiGed as Tiefined Contnbubio Sclomes
as the Group has an further defmed obfigations beyond the monthly contribusions.

{ii) Mefined benefit plan

Crrabusy

Ciratuity 15 a post-employment beocfic and is in the natun: ol a defined benefit plan, The Tability secogrised in s Balance: shest i respect ol grawty is the prasent value of the defined
et ohiipatinn at the Lulmce sheer dare less the Gix value of plan assets, wagethos with adjestments fuz wesognized actuacial g on Josses and past serdee costs, The dsfined benefi
ahligation i detemdied by sernnal valuation a5 on the halanze sheel Jate, using the projected wedl credit methnd, Remessueincnis, comprising of actuarii gains and Insses, the clfeel of
fhee assel ceiling, cxcinding amounts fucluded in nes interest oa sz siet defined benefic labiliy and the renrn on o assets (seclading amounts iudheded in net interest on Ul ruct deFinesd
benchiL e, are recugdsed immedistely @ the Laoee sheet with o cumcsponding debit or credit 1o fetained ensings doough OCT - the pesiod D which rhey oo

Remensurements aze nol sechagsified tm conssbidated profit nrloss in subsoquent periods.

Past service costs ane weoopnised in consolidatod poofit o boss on the vatier of:
= Lhe dae of the phan amerdment ue camailment, and
+ The date thar the Creowp recogasses relabed mestmucturig costs.

The Growp recognises the following chanpes in the el defined henetet shliption a3 an expense in the consolidaed statement of profic s Joss:
+ Heevice costs coamprising DErrERE service cusls, phsl-aeeviee cnsts, gpins and losses nn custailments wsd nonrontne setthemens; and
= bJer intencsl Caponse Gr income.

{iii} C3ther lomg-tenm employee benefits (compensared ahsences)

Linhilsty in pespect of enmpensated abscoces heeoming due us expected mhe avaded within one vear from the balace sheet date = recognisod on the Basis of neluounied walie of
estinzuted gmonnt regquired 1o be poid or estimased value ol benefic epected b be availed b the employees. Linbility in sespect nf conpensated sheenees hecoming due of expected to b
availed mnre than one et after the halznoe gt daie i estimated on the basis of an actuarial vabuation performed by an mdependent actiary nsing the projected vt credit rrethiond,

Actaarinl gins sl losses arising fmm past cspesience and changes i aciarinl assumptions aee wediced o chasged b the consolidated Sratement of poofit gnd lags i the year i which
such gains on losses are denrmined

{iv) Short-term and other long-term employec bensfits
Expenge in cespect of other shoo-term benefits is poooguised on the tasis ol the amouar pasd ne payalile Gz e peand during whicl: sevoes ame mmdened Ly the conplogee.

Tawes

Current fux

Current o tax, asssts and Habilities are reasueed at the snount expecksd bo be paid w or cecervered From Use tsation autharities in aceordace with the Inoome Tax Act, 1951 and
e Tncoe: Cnmpaetsion and Thsclnsure Standaeds {ICDS) enaceed in Tncliz Ly wisings tre rates ancd the s e that ars enacted as at e weporting dare.

Caarrent inconte s eelatiag b e socognined susside the consulidated sabement of profin and Inss i recognizd cutside profit or nss {sithes in wther comprehensive incone o COUE).
Curcenl W items ane necogmiecd in cometation b the undalying transacons cithee i G or clirectly in oquity

The Group's management periodically cvaluates positions taden o the s rehams with respect to sinmtons mowhich applicahile te eglations ace sulject m interpremtion med eslablshes
provisiong where agpeeprials

Curment (s aseets ancl current s labditiss are offset when there is a lapally enfoeceabile sghr o set off the nocognised amounts and theze i3 an itenninn b setthe the asscrand the labdity
i@ et Basis.
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Dreferred tax

Toeferred ineome tax is woognised using the halance sheet approach. Deferred s assets and lihiliries are recopized Tor deductible and rxable semporay Jilfsences ansing, besween the
tax bise of wsets and lahdities and theic canying amount in consalrbsod foncial stairemenrs, except when the defereed taee anises from the duitial secogrition of goodwall, anasse o
bialsility 9 transactinn that is not w business combananon and alfeews neither acenunting nus txable profits o 1oss ar the fme of the lamzacsion.

Diefesred inenme tis asels are eeeognised m the extent tat it is probable that tabile profie will he svailable agasns which the deducsible remparary differaccs and the casry forwaed ul
nnused tax credits wnd unnsed tax losses can be utilised

Lelerred tas Tiabities are ant recogesed i the temporany diffenence aiscs fom the mmal reeogmition of goodsill.

‘b earryivg amcnnt of deferned b asects 3 ceviswed ar each neponing date and rechced b the extent that it is no Ionger probable that sufcien teshle protit vl be ailable w allows
all cr et oF rthe detereed s asset o be urilised. Unrecognused defered rassers an re-xsgessiad At each reporting, date and ane pocogmised o the extent that it b bocome prohable that
fistiere: taeabile profEts will #llow the deferred s asset w be eoovesed.

Dieferved fax Hahilities aned asscts 21 measnred at the tax cates et e expected to apply in the pedod in which the linbility is suded or the asser reqlisesd, based e ta vates {and mx laws)
thar have been enacted o substantially enacted by tee eod of the: repocting period

Tiefarsec b nssets med lEaldities are obfser when thore is o Tepally enforoealile vght 1o sot off cusmens fas assess agmingt custont 1% tinkaliries and when they wlate to sacome txes lovied By
the same ttEon authorine and the G inteods b sesrle s curoent s assels aod liabalibies ca a et bussis

Indirect taxes

G5 it tas credit on matenals punchased)’ sorvices avaded for producion’ inpur semices ane taker into account at the fime of purchase and avafing services. G510 inpul s coedit on
pureliase of capiml items whenever apglicable are taken muw sccount 75 and whea the assets ane acipired. The GRT mput tax crodil g0 taken & utilised for payment of G5T on supply af
grads and seevces, The uouiilised GET input tax coodit is caried Foreand in the beohs of acconnts as ‘halance with govemanent msthantes.

Financial instruments

Vinarcial zssets and Enancial liahdities are eeopmised when the Crroun becomes & pany o the coammenal provision of the insrmimeats. Financial assets and Fnancal labdities ae feidally
memsured 2t Tt wilue Transackian vusts that oe directly attribugable 1 the soopisition nr e of fnaocial assets and fnancial labilities Gt than frarcisl assets and Fuscial Tiablities
at Fair value through profit oz Juss) aie added moor deducted Gom the Fir vahue nf the fnancial asset or fnancial lnhilities, as appropuiate, on initial resgmition. Tansaction enst directly
attrshatahle to the acquisition of financinl assets o Eencial liahilies ar faic value Guough profit or nss ane recoprised momediately in prnde o loss

Tiisancinl assets

A Initial Hecognition and Measurement

Al Finanedal Agsers eweeps sace recsvaliles anc initially recogniced at Gar value, Transnctinn costs that an: diveely atteburable i the avguisition o s of Finanoal Asses, which are nnt
al Fait Value Throsgh Profit or Loss, are adjusted to the faix value an initial recopmition. Purchase and sale af Finarcial Asstls s seoognissd osng saue date sccounning, 7l el
prreivabies that du not centain # sipnificans financing component are measused at the wangaction price.

B. Subsequent Meosurement

a) Financial Agsets Measured ae Anoctized Cost (AL)

A Fimanrial Asser is mesured 2l Aosised Cnst of it & hedd within @ hesiness madel whuse ubjective i to hold the asel moosdes wocolleer eantmehial casl Ouws and the conteachual
e of the Financil Asser give rse an specified dates o cash fnws that epnesents solely pagments of princigal and muercst on the principal amuant susanding

b Financial Assets Measured ar Fair Value Theough Other Comprehensive Tncame: (FW IO
A Fapmeial Asser is mensured ag EVTOCT 30 it is held within 2 busiiess modsl whose abpective i achicved by hoth eollecting contactual cash Aows ancd selling Fizmeial Assets and the
cemtractnl terms of the Fiuncil Asser give nee on specifiod daies 1o cash fows that sopncsons soledy papments of prindpal and ficoest on the pancipal maowl cusstandiag,

¢} Financial Assers Measured at Fair Value Through Profic or Toss (FYTEL)

A Tiraneinl Asset which i not chassifed in ang f the above catepaniss is mewsed a0 FYTPL. Financal assets ane sockessified subsequent i their roogdtion, iF the {imup changes il
Inesioess mudel for managing shnse fnancial asscis. Changes in business sodel soe avde and applied prospectively from the reclassificeion dale which is the firse day of imenediately vesr
repoctiogg pevived fallrrings the changes e business midel in accondae with principls lzied devwrn usder Tod A5 109 - Financial [nstsuments

. Impuinment of financial nssees

I aceopdanee with Tnd A% 108, te Gooup applics expected coedit oss [FE1) macdel fir memsurennt wd recopaiton of impaimeont Togs for finsneil nssets.

HCL i e weighted-svesage of difference Lictween all enntractual cosh Qows (hat ane due to the Ciroup in accordanee wirh the contrct aud all the cash flowws that the Group capects b
seocive, dhsrannted af the orgol elfocive interest rate, with O pespective tisks of default vecuing 25 the wesghrs. When estitutig e cash Bows, the oo is cegquized to consudes

v Al comtractunl peoms ul e fnancial sssets fneleding prepayment aad excenssn) wvcr Qe expected lifz of the assens.
« Cash Hows fooon e sale of eolizteral held o cther coodst erhancements Qral avc integral m the contracual woos

(i) Trade receivahles
In wespect of mmade necervaliles, the Group applies the singdified spproach nf Ind AS 109, which requires measurement of Joss allowance 2t an amol ciual b Bfefme expected coodic
Insses. Lifetime cspected credit lasses ase the cxpretod coodit Inses that nusult oo all pessibie default events wvee the expeered like o a fimarcid stoiment.

(ii) Other financial assers
I respect of its nther Gnancial asscts, the Cirop assesses i g coedit risk on those sl wise1s T increased sipnifivandy sinee initial recopasnon. 1 the oot visk has nat incnesed
significantly sinve iniial secognitinn, the Cooup measaees e Toss allowance ab aanount eqpual t 12-month expected ciodit Iosses, else at an amount cousl to the liferime expected credil

[GELEES

When making this asscssment, the Gimup uses e change in the risk of a deladl oscursing over the expected Ble of the Anencisl asser. ‘Lo oo Ut assessment, the (3mup comgpads e
siske of a default ocerering an the Fuancil asset s ot the balance shoet dage with the risk of o el occuring on the fenancial wssct as ot the date of instal eccgaation and considers
remmhle and 5-1-IF'FII:-I.1.H|J|L' mfodination, that is avadalily without undie cost o effu, et is indicative of 5iﬂ-‘““""“t icrcasts i credi risk since initial "‘-'-'-'H'"Eﬁ‘”"

Derecognitien of furacial assets

The Group dereoognises o fnancal asset when s contracual gghts w the cash foas from the meel expite, of when o transfers the Goaocial asser and substansially all e nsks and
ewapds oF ownership of the asset 1 anolhier party. 1F the Giruup ncither trnsfees nor rebins subseoquently il the risks and rewards of ownership and continues w ool the rransfered
assel, the Cmup secugzdscs its potpined interest i the assel and an associted liabdity foc dhe amennt it may have wopog

(¥ derecomitivn of a Anancinl asses in i entincty, Qs difference betaeen the gssel’s carrping amount anel e sum o the consslemnon ceceived and receivable and the cummdative gain or
Inss theat liaed hern recnpnised in other comprebensive inoome wnd accenilated in equity & rocogmised o consnlidabed profit o loss i7 such gain o Inss wiadd bave otherwise heen
recagnised i ennsolidated poofit or loss on disposzl of tat Guancial asse.
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ATMTYA INFOLECH LTI,
CIM: U39 DLISASPTO0GETRY
Mutes to consolidated finuncial statcmcnts for the year endead 31 March 2024

i)

(th

)

Finuncial liabilitics

A Indtial Becognition and Meosurement

Al Faancial Lishilities are recopmized at fin valoe and in case of bomowings, net of directly atabuable cose Foos of reeorming natun: an: direetly teoognized mthe consoldated
Statement nf Profie and Loss as Goance cnst.

R, Suhseq M nient

Tiinancial Linbilities ane caicd a1 simortied cose wang the cffocive mtesest methnod.

Laans wnd boreowings

This is the category most skevant 1o the Gronpe Afber inital rceogition, intzrest-heanng loans and buowings are subssquently mensusoad gl amosised costusing the LR method. Gaing
and lasses ave necognised in consnlidated staberment of puobe and loss when the labilfoes woe doccogoised as well as through the EIR amortisation process.

Anoatised cost is enlentated by mlting inlo aceount #ng discnunt ne premiin o acouisition and transactions costs Usal aue an integral part of the BIR. Tl BIR amortisation is included =
fnance cnsts en the consolidaod statement of proder and hoss.

Trade and other payalbles

These amaunts represent liabiliics for goods and servces provided 1o the Group poor e thie end of fnancial year which are ungaid. Vrade aad oo payabies ane presented a8 Cunant
liahulities unbess pagnwat 3¢ dus wishin 12 months after soporting pesiod. For tmude amd wther pagalbles mamring within one year Fom the bilinee shest date, the canping amonats
apprusizae fir wabue due i the short matunty of these instniments.

Dhe-recagnition of financial lubiliges

A finaneial liahiliry s de reomgmised when the ohlipation wader the Tabiliyy is dscharged o cancellid ue eapines, When an exsring financial lability is wplaced by anoches fun Gue sme
lendes on substantially dilfzent teovs, or fhe teoms of an cdsting Fabdity are mebstantaly modifed, such an sschanpe o mililivation i teated as the de peeoppiten of the anginal
liaksility aend the wecogition of o newr linbiliy, The difference in the respective curmdug snounts 5 recognised in the cunsclidated staternent of profit o ks

Offsetting of finuncial instmments
Fimnneial asscte el Francis] habdities are ot and the vet amnant is repozied in e balance sheer if there &5 1 curcently coforceabls Inpal nght mooffet te weagnized amouats and
Liere 5 an intention to sertle an g net basis, o cealise the assets 2nd seode the Babilites simualearesusdy.

Fair value measurcment
The Grong mensures finaneial instonoents &0 fir value ar each balaoee shoo e,

Fair valug i the price that would be seceved 1o sell an asset or paid o mostoc a Tabdi inan orderly transaction between market participants al the measieement dare. The far value
peasierement is hased on the presunption that the transaction wosell the asset o transfer the lability whes place exther:

* In the principal mmket G the ssser o liahility, or

+ In the absere of & princepal market, in the mosy advantageous markes for the asset o labdity

The principal s the st advantageons markes must be aceessible by the Genup. She fiz vl of s asser o 2 linkilsty is memsured wsiing (e assurnptions thas masket gustivipants would
wse when priving v asser or linhilety, nsuming that serker participants ace in dheiz coonomic best interest. A Bic value seasircment of a non-tinancial asset Lkes o feccunt 2 market
participant’s ahility to generate econcanic bonefits by using the asses in it Igliest sndd best use o by selling il w another masker pasticipant that would wse e asset in it highest and Lest
LiEr

The Cinonp uses valuation wehniques ot are spprmpriats e creunstness and forwehich sl dat s avadable i mesuee Gis vabas, waxdinising the use of rlevanl sbsavalile
inpurs and minimisng e use of nnnhserahble inpus.

Al nsszts and liakilites Gou which Fair cahes is measuced ue daclosed in e consolidated Anaocal statements are cateppoised within Qe Bic value hiesrchy, described s follows, bised on
thie Jweest Tl imgeat et is sipasticant eo the Gie valee measurement as o while:

* Level 1 — Quntes fuandjusted) maskel prices i aotvr mackees Soz idoutal azsets or lizhalities.

s Teved 2 Valumion techiiques for which the lrvest level inpat that is significans fo the Siz vabue measarement is directly oz indisecly olserebie.

« Leved 3 — Valumion wechniques frewhich the Jovecst leved inpat that is sipnificans o Use fis value measurement is unslseroalde

Fur assets and ahilities shae ane recognssed o (e FAnsncial statements oo ow woureng basis, the Cieoap determizes whetler transfers have oreursed between levels in the hiesaschy by -
wssessing catepnrisatinn (based oo e lowest level inpat that s sigui Geand 1 e faervaiue mersunmest as b wihole) ar the end of each repuzting period

Far the purpose of fir value disclosures, the Gooup has deserrined classes of assews and Habiliies oo che Basis of s oo, clnmerenstics and aisks o b mssel ox Habiling and the level
wll e Eair valoe heerarchy as explained above.

Tigrivative financinl instruments

The Cieoup wes devative Tancinl insnuments, such o forward corrency enntects b by ite fovcign carrency nsks. Such desvative Fisnci? instnoments aee initally cocognised at fic
vahee on the date oo which & dernratios contmes i coteied inta and nne subrequently remegsured ar fir vafue, Derivatives ae carried ns financial assets when Use Gv valoe iz prstive 2nd
as Gnpancial Tiahilities when she Eir vabue s negtive. Any gains or losses fom changes in the fair wabue uf desivatives ate mken dirsctly fo consalidatsd statcment of profit ond loss,

Exceptional iteimeg

[ueims which are material by victee of thede size and nanee ase disclosed cately as svceptional ilons o eosine that Anancial steeoms allows an onderstanding of e umdedyin
sepasately P Iy ying

performance of the busmess during rthe year and b failiate conmparizon wish prine pear

Seganent reparting

Ciperating segments 2re nportid in @ manaer consstent with G inteos] sepasming prorvitberd b the Chiol Orperating Decison Maker ("CODMT

Identilication of segments:

In accordance with Ind A% 108 Oporating Sepments, the uperting segments nsed mpresent sgamend mfzmation ane whentified vn e basis of infarmaton reviewed by e Group's
management Lo allocate rsoures o the segments amd azscss theie perfarmance. A uperating segment s 2 oomponent of the Groop that engages in busines acvitics from which
parnes revenes and incors sepenses, melwling vevennes snd expenses that rdale 10 wnscions with any of the Groug's ather enmponents.

Results of the npembing supments ane seviewed repulady by the Clicl Crperating Decision baker, 1o make decisaas about mesourees 0 be alocated o the segment and assess its
perfnemanae and for which discrets aancal mfonnaton is avadahle.




ADITYA INFOTERCEH LD,
CIN: TI4RvIL LIS ELCO60TE4
MNates tn consolidated financial statements lor the vear ended 31 March 2024

vl

)

Sigmificant catimares and judgeincnls
The prepartinn of thess consolidated fnaecisl stabements coquies mansgement ke Judgnents, cstimanes and assumptios that wfecr the applcaton of accoumting pobicies and the
reported amoumts of wsets, inhilities, income and capenses. Actual resules may dlfee fiodn thess esimates.

+ Bevogtion and estimatiun of tas expense inclutding dhifemneel s — Bloae 3ip), Mote 10 and Mow 40

« Tistirmated impaimmest of Grancinl assets and non-fncl assers — Mote 307 2l Fowe 3q)

« Arsersment of usefil life of peoperty, plant and eopipment, investment propey and inmngble assets — Poate 30, ), {7 aedd Meote 4, Mote ¥ amd Fowe 34
+ Estizmation of sssets and cllimtions welating o erployee benelis — Mote 3o) and Mote 42

= Valuarinn nf inventurics — Fate Mh)

* Recopnition amd measurement of comtmgent labilites — Mote 3k and Mot 45

* Leases — Mowe 30 and Mote 3

* Fair wplie mensuremment — Male M} and Mose 42

* Prowvisinn for warnay — Mote 3(n) and Mote 24 and 25

= Bxpected credit loss — Mate Siy) amd Mote 15

Recent accouniing profnouncements

Mindstey of Corporate Affis MOA™) antifies rew sbadunls o amendments to the existing standards nnder Companies (Todian Accouning Srndads) Hules s dssued from ime m
sime, O)n Blasch 31, 2023, MOA amencled the Companies (Tndinn Acenontingg Saudands) Amendment ules, 2023, a5 bebow:

{0 Tad A% B — Aecounting Prlicies, (hanges in Accounting Fstmares and Ercors. - The smendments o Ind AS 8 dasify the distincrinn between changes in acconating estimates, drages
i aeeuunting polizies and the rucrection of cerors, Theg also chdly how entitics wss measurament wehniques and i m devslop acounting ctimares

{ilh e A5 1 = Prrsentation of Finaocial Stiements - The amendments 1 Tod A% 1 provide guidanes sl examples o help entities apply amieriity jodgements b accounting policy
selosures, The amendments #in o help entivies providy accowmiting policy disclosures duat ae mere wsefd by replacing; the ooquitetnent fne entities to discdose their “signibicant’
#roonatng polices with a wquirement to dischose tur el accounting, policics and adding pridance on how cudtics apply the eonospt of mateddiy in making decisinns aloul
accramtng pulicy Ssclnmeres. This amendowne did ot Ieve any matenzl sopacton the Grop's comsulidued Mol staternents 2nd disclosuses.

(i) Ind A3 12 — Inoome Tawes - The amendments to Lod A% 12 Tneame Tax aaseoo the sope of the initill meapritinn escepica, 30 ot it oo longer applics L lnsicrons that g
vise i equal mxable and deduetible temporary differcnces such a5 beases and decomemssioning lnhilioes.

Thee Cieep poeviously tecognissd for defirred e on leases nn a net basis. Pursgant (o the aforsmentioned amondment, the Group has grasedup the Deferred tox sl (OTA) and
Ueered v Fisbiliries {13711) secuggiscd i scfaiion o beases woed 1 Apil 2022 Hwever, the sl grossap has oo impacs oa the nel defiried o Eabdities fexpense presented i the
consalidated financial stateinents

vy Mew Standandsf Ameadments notified but oot yer effectives Minissry of Corporare At (“BMCAT) notifics vew standands oo amendments o the eosnng standands wdes

Companics {Tndinn Accounting Standeedd) Rufes s ismed from time 1o tne. As ar 3 tacch 2024, MCA Bas not anrified any mew sandads or amendments m the editing stindards
applicable i the Giroup. =

[ Tidis gl o deew dectewirowattip 0 feloand)




ADITYA INFOTECII LIMITED
CIN: U74R99DL1Y95PLCHGGETES

Motes to consolidated financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2024

(Al amounts aze in Indian Rupees millions, unless otherwise stated)

4 Property, plant and equipment

Particulars Land Building Plant and  Compulers Office Vchicles Fumiture and Tutal
machinery coquipment hixlurcs
Talance as at 31 March 2022 50.04 162.16 2.39 13.53 16.59 36.19 18.82 20072
Additions - - 11.96 213 28.13 1.08 44,20
igpisals - - - 7.19 3.50 (47 11.16
“Balance as at 31 March 2023 B0.04 162.16 230 25.49 1153 G082 20,33 33076
“Additions Z § 245 23,06 5.91 RG.21 778 05,41
Disposals - 1004 1.81 243 6,96 5.88 11.09 139.21
As at 31 March 2024 50.04 54.12 303 4612 10.48 108.15 17.02 288.96
Accumulated depreciation
Talunce as at 31 March 2022 5 15.58 0.83 5,78 6.6 10.37 832 4830
Charge for the year 713 .20 174 3.83 B.6d 279 3043
Dispnsals . - - 5.83 3.22 0.4 10,45
Balance as at 31 March 2023 5 22.73 11z 14.52 3.62 15.77 10.71 68,48
Charge for the year - 548 0.21 1245 3.20 2047 203 4474
Digposals < 16.2% 0496 1.81 BRI .01 741 39.08
“As at 31 March 2024 - 9,98 0.37 25.16 1.76 30.63 6.23 74.14
Met binck as at 31 March 2023 50,04 130,43 127 10.97 7.01 4504 0,62 264,23
Mot block as at 31 March 2024 50.04 4,14 2,60 20.96 B.72 7752 10.79 214.82

(i) Contractual obligations

Tlefer nute 46 Tor conrectual commitments for acquisition of property, plant and cquipment as at 31 March 2024 and 31 March 2023,

(it) Capitaliscd horoywing costs

There were no borrowing costs capitalised for the years ended 31 March 2024 and 31 March 2023,

(it} Property, plant and equipment pledged as security for hocrowings

Propetly, plnt and equipment have been pledged as security lor borrowings, refer uote 25 for details




ADITYA INFOTECH LIMITED

CIM: UT48590 1 193 PLODGETE

Motes 1o consolidated financial satements for the year cnaded 31 Masch 2024
[l sanmnus ace in Todian Rapess silliems, waless otheowise statl]

5 leases
a) Hight af use [EEE

T equipment

Tuzal

Hanticulars Leagelinld land* O and warchnuse Yehicles
Eighl.-ul'-llar- EELTOH]
As il 31 Mareh 2022 21395 124,01 = 4.8
Additions - 16435 are LA L
Dreletivns - (55.060) - {1}
Az ar 51 March 2023 213.95 e 00U 14.35
Ml hilrnis - 2552 4.5
Lktines [Z0.21) - - -
As ar 31 March 2024 == 12665 465,50 L] 18,60
Accumulated deprecistion
As an #H March 2022 o2 5722 190 B3, 14
Changy o sl yesr 00 4t L.27 15K 3348
Draspursals < 20Ty - [IL36) [20.3))
As at 3 Morch 2023 .03 ELAd L27 a2 9757 |
{harpe Eng tlee year K3 QET1 L 328 155
| mspasals .52 - - [+ 5%)
A al 31 March Bidd 1.4 183,55 13 69 100,59
et Block as a1 31 March 2023 24,52 4885 382 1.4 SnA.52 |
Pt Hincl as as 31 March 2024 7552 3.3 212 ] 1180 AT6.6%
*Also refer nob: 37
b) Lense Linbility .
Particulais Toial
A ar 31 Barch 2022 475
Acdditrin IT7.76
Accostiean of insenest 1540
Payments (5730
elvtrms [EEED]
As at 30 Mared MK 172.m
[l T
Anceetion of imencst 606
Faymmiaiiy [103.43)
(Gaza pan extinguisbment and wedificatinn of lease LB
Dhlctim [F 4]
Az at 31 March 207+ 2

T.ease liahility

s 2t 3 March 20734

&z ar 31 March 2023

Cucrent
Sdrni-rasrent

] Girong a5 @ lesses

Thee Cirgam has Jeases Bae the bl i buiilding, wacshouse facilitics, 1 e aved vehickes, With the cxvapirm af slaer teem beases aned leascs of lowevabes undedriog assebs, coch lose s wellecied onothe balunce shea

12l TEn
172.13 Bis B
SR LT

a5 a siplet of use wssct annl & bease Tabilite. The Crovg chisahes s siphi-afuse 2sset=m 2 cumgisaenl endnie 0 s propety, plant amd couipsens.

Fach lease genemally waposes & restricrian that, ualess there 15 » cantacoal dglit fuc the G o sublease the gsset to ancthee pasty, bt righi-nfuse nsset oo valy b wevad by the Groap. The Groap is prefnbied

sulling ur e, the undadying ks awscts 28 secariy without prie perwzsim ol ke lesso. Fusther, the Gronps 1 recprived 10 pay mainseaance fevs wn avoumchiree witlh the laase controns,

i} The amaunts rocuguiecd in consalidated statcnent al pealic and loss:-

i) Amounts recognized in the consolidated cagh Nuw giacenen

Paniculors Tar the yuar coled Tar the year ended
A1 March 2024 30 Marcls 2025

Cieprucmtbmn expense of dght oF use asscls 106,51 Wi

Iterest expense oo lmee Inbdhines 6l

ﬁxpcngu pclinbmuyy 10 slecner e leases A

Ciam o extinguishment /ovodiicstiem of lease (157

Met impact on eonselidared statemens of prolitand loss IGELAG

Parziculars Far the yoar cnded | Tor the year coded
M March 2024 31 March BIEY
Payment of lease lishilices |1|.'|.Dc|.pﬂ] ol mileral L5 62 STkt

) Payments associated witl sho

ez with o lease cern of 12 moaths or ess. Donevalie assers compeise T vauipmiseit sl senall items of vdiice lusmiuse.

The Group lias reeogeised s 3808 millia pectrinmy 6 51 Masch 2001 and Ry, 46.77 willicn pesmainiag to 31 Manch 70723 in seepert of shot serm leases enteeod mio lig the: Greeip.

e Ieazes of eqaipment and veincles snd all leases of low-vale asects ace secopizsed o a steaght-hne bass 36 al espease in censeldated statewmend el prafit acd loss. Shetoon ke due



ADTTYA INTOTECII LIMITED
CIr: UT4RIODLIIEPLCIO0 TR

Motes o cunsulidaed financial statenmonds los the year ended 31 Warch 2004
{All anzants ane s bk Rupees miZions, anlees otherwioe staed)

i) Th tabile betaw describes the nature of the Groop's leasing aciivitics by ype of right-cfuse asset recogeiscd dn cnnsolidated balanee shoo:

-

5

Teigrhd ol war ance 31 March 2024 31 March 2023

Mo, of right of ues Hanpe of remaining | Mo af tight of Ramye ol

aseels leased term use ossCls remEAining term {in
{in years) ez yeans)

(hfinee Tkl 7 Tl 8 s peass
Wanehnase Bclities B X3 w B 3 vears
[Wehickes 0 -4 12 e e
Ll 2 5176 3 50 T years
1T Fagspmeat ] -7 2 ] Pdpewn |

7y Matuarity ol Teass laldlines
Th: lisases Bshilivies e secuced Ty e relsied smiedriag asseis. Fusies riransn bese payments wiens s folloes
31 Darch 2024 Minimum Jeass paymcists due
Laus than 1 yesr 1-2 years | 2% vears Mo tean 3 yeas Taral
| rass pAYMENTS 13846 B0 | G170 HLE 68,24
[31 March 2023 Mlininun lease payments due
Ls chan 1 year 1= s ) ) 2-3 yeans | Maee than 3 years | Tusal t
[Leaze pagments §33 | CE3L60 2747 | 1535 2177
i} Imfmation abaut extension sl ierminazion options
31 March 2024 3
Righe of use asscls Muanber al leases Tange of renining ] Average Mumber of leases | Mumber ol Teases with | Wumber of leases vith)
erm Temaining besas | with extension pusrchase optinn derminsdion apaian
{im yuars) term T
{in years)
C)ffice buddin 3 26 5 400 2 Z a7 ==
W archesme Geilities ] 2-3 250 B
veldcles 7 2 Hl : : i
Laod 2 A 6300 ?
11" Fquipment 2 1z e 5 J : 1
M March 2025
Tuigtht uf nse asacis Tumnlser af leases Tangy uf remadning Average Mulser of leases | Mumber of leages with {Number of Juases with
term remaining lease | with extensivn pichase opaion fensinatinm pption
[im yuarsh term i
[in :,-cart.}
aice buildic, 3 26 i z : A
Warehous: il a =3 2350 ]
[Velirles iz z5 T 5 ] : iz
Land E] -1 63,00 - 3
[T Hapuipmens = z 23 Ll = a




ADITYA TNFOTECH LIMITED
CIN: TI74899D L1995 PT.COGTES

MNutes (o consolidated financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2024

(Al amounts ace in Indian Rupees millions, unless othorwise stated)

& Capital Work in Progress

Amount

Balance as at 31 March 2022
Additions 1.83
{apitalised
Balance as at 31 March 2023 1.3
Acldditions .53
Capitalised E
Balance as at 31 March 2024 236
(i} Ageing of capital work in progress:
As ar 31 March 2024
Pariiculars Amount in capital work in progress for a period of Total

Less than 1 year 1-2 years 2-3 years More thun 3 Years
Project in propress 0.53 1.53 - 236
As at 31 March 2023
Particulars Amount in capital work in progress lor a period of Total

Less than 1 year 1-2 years 2-3 yoars More than 3 Years
Project in progiess 1.43 - : 1.83

fiiy Capital work in progress, whose completion is overdue or excecded its cost compared to its orginal plu: Ml (31 March 2023: Nil)

(i) Capital work in proggess wepresents costs incuezed on constructivn/development activities for the Moida property (also wefer nore 517

fiv) Refir note 468 for contractal commitments of capital work in progress as ar 31 March 2024 (31 March 2023: Ke Nil)




ADITYA INFOUTECH LIMITED

CIM: TIT4EFIDL 19951 LCOARTRY

Motes o consolidated finaneial stutements for the year encded 31 March 2024
(Al amounts are in Tadian Rupees millions, unles: oileawise stated)

7 Inveatment properly

Particulirs Muom lfactory Building Tastald
Balance as at 31 March 2023 ' EET; 530
Muliions -
Elispsals - -
Dalance as at 31 March 2023 5.36 5.36
Additions ] - -

Thsposals -
Talance as at 31 March 2004 ] 5,46 5.36
Accumulated depreciution

Baluee as at 31 March 2022 n.a? 1.5y
Charge foe the year .31 3l
Dizposals -
Balance as at 31 March 2023 128 Li%
Charge tox the yeas ) 0.29 0.29
[Mspueals X = -
Balance as at 31 March 2024 ; _ 157 157
Met block as at 31 March 2023 .08 +.0R
et hlock as at 31 March H24 3 3.7

(i) Asount secognised in consolidated statement of profitand loss for investment property

Tarticulars A at As at

31 March 2irt4 | 31 March 2023
Reatal incume 138 .34
Ticss: digect operating expenss tat penerated rental fnuomme® -
Tems: dircet DF‘C:“'I‘_I.f_\,; expenaes (hat did not generate rentl incoome” = <)
Profit from leasing of investment properly before depresition 3 1.30 1354
Less: deprecsting cxpenss [0.259) {051)
| Profit from leasing aof Investment property after depreciation 11| L03

*LMeert upenting expenses astibutable b nvestment propety canmot b specifically identified with property, although manugement docs not cxpect them m e

maseril,

(i} Fair value of investmcenl property

Tarticulars As al Az at

31 March 2024 | 31 March 2023
|36Tice space ar Jan Cenire, Andhes, Blumbai : 3084 TLTE
Tatal 30,84

27.72

The Group has appoinied 2 segisteed walieer in secordance with Rule 2 of Companics (legistered Valuer and Valuation) Rules, 2007 Foz the valuation of investment
propesty. The fir value of investment property Tis heen determined by sxiemal, independent propery veluees, having appropriate qualificalions and gecent exXpereme
it the location and entegozy of e propesty being valued. The Grovp chtaing imdependent valtion far its vcstment property at leenst. amnually and are congidored i
T a Faie sopressntation o wich such propeties can be sold inan actie market. The Caie value measurernent of the investmens property has been catcpoized az o Tevel
3 Feir value based on the fpats w0 the valuation techeigue used, Faie valoe hos Teen detesmined using cornlsinztion of mmazker approsch aml enst approach. Uhe madae
apprroach provides an indication of value by comparing the asset with identical er coomreable (that i5 similnr) e (oo which price informaton is available whereas cost
upprroach poovides an indication of value using, the eoymnmie principle that a buyer will pay no oo for an ssse han the cost to obtain an assel of cqual utibey, whether

by purcliase o by congtruetinn, unless undue e, ingenveniencs, 12k o ather fators ane involved.
111y Comtractual obligations
There ace ro contrchal echligations cutstanding ws a0 31 March 2024 and 31 Murch 2023,

(iv) Capitalised bormowing costs
Ihene were no bogrowing costs capitaliaed o the years ended 31 March 2024 and 31 March 2023,




ADITYA INFOTECH LIMITED

CIMN: U409 L19s PLCOGGTES

MNotes (o cansolidated financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2024
£l amounts are in Tndian Ropees millions, unless otherwise aranod)

_8AL Intangible asscts

TParticulars Computer Trademark T'otal
Sofroarc
Bualance as at 31 March 2022 10,57 11.55 2312
Additions 302 - 3,02
Dispuosuls -
Balance as at 31 March 2023 13.59 11.55 2514
Mddifions 1.98 198
[ispasals -
Balance as at 31 March 2024 15.57 11.55 2712
Accumulated amortisation
Halance as at 31 March 2022 G54 330 .54
Chazpe for the yoar 222 1465 58T
I Hgpnsals " =
‘Balance as at 31 March 2023 8.86 4.95 13,81
Chagge for the year ER 1.6% h.50
Diisposals = -
Byl_uncc as at 31 March 2024 12.77 6,60 19.37
Net block as at 51 March 2023 4.73 6.60 133
Net block as at 31 March 2024 2.80 4.95 7.75




ADITYA TNFOTECH LIMITED
Iz U74899T37.1995 P LC066TES

Mates to consolidated financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2024

(AN pmounis are in Indian Rupees millions, unless otherwise stated)

85, Intangible asscts under development

Particulars fIIl‘;l.llﬂ'i])]E.‘ Tuotal
assels under
development
Halance as at 31 March 2022 41467 41,67
Additions 2472 24.72
Capatalised 260 2,60
Balance as at 31 March 2023 (3,79 G379
“Additivns 00,83 03
Capitalised 1.98 148
Balance as at 31 March 2024 152.64 152,64

(i) Ageing of intangible asset under development;
As on 31 March 2024

Particulars Amount in intangible assets under development for a period of Total
| Less than 1 year 1-2 years 2-3 years Morc than 3 Years |
Il:i.:tﬂﬂs'ihh'. asscts under develaprment 2885 2212 4167 - 15264
Az on 31 March 2023
Particulars Amount in intangible assets under dwc:luﬁmen[ for a perind of Toveal
Less than 1year 1-2 years 2-3 years Muore than 3 Years
2212 4167 z ' : 63.79

[arangille assels under development

(i) Intangible assets under development, whoss comyeletion is overdue or exceeded its cost compared 10 18 original plans Bl (31 March 2023 Nil)

(iti) Conteactual obligations

Bcfee note 46 for contracmal commitmenis Tor acquisition of intangible assets as ac 31 March 2024 (31 Maech 2023 R il

{iv) Capitalised borrowing costs

There wrere no howowing costs eajrtalised for the years ended 31 Maech 2024 and 31 Mavch 2023,




ADILYA INPOTECII LIMITED

CIN: U748se0 1 199 PLONGETES

Mintes to consulidated Anancinl statements Tor the year ended 31 March 2024
(Al amounts sre m Do Tepees nullone, wiless oiheowise stabed)

9 Iovestients LEET Ao g A ol As ol
M March 2024 31 March 2023 31 Mameh 2024 31 Mareh B02Y
98 Investnient in equily inatnensent Mo of shares ™ of shares Amouni Amoumi
Tevestmunt in joént venture accounied For nalng the equity melbod
[iwesmmen -ATL Tiznn Technoluges Privaie Limited (s ocfer nane 52) a9, S0 500K 20050
Trial 9,500,000 9,500,000 - 204.50
9T (Hber iovestnenls
Ouoted lnvesinients
Irvestnsent in equity instrusments aeeasured 2t fair valoe deeagl prodit & loss
Tamdnad Mercanth: Mank Tiniced, Tiquig Sancs of Re 10 ech 12,525 12525 G 511
Tatal 2,535 12,525 .0 51
Toial ok 0.6l
Appergase arnomi o cquited investments amnl smarket value cheeeot G0 Al
Dot asncnniv of anquted mvesmaenia .50
L] 261
y As at Az
0 Oeher finoncial wseels (on-carent) M March 2024 i1 March 2023
Fised depasit will mermming sznicy of mace than 122 mearhs* - A5 Tanil4
Hecwnay depusits [rassied 2n noeatised cost) 26.20 1515
46.59 170.17
Sinchnbcs diosit appeepating to Fe W10 millicn (31 Macch 223 e, 3250 milliva) beid s wargin maney 2ad Bs 048 millizn (41
Alreh 20025 B 008 el pledged aith goverment suthomsies
Asar A ar
11 Deferred tax asseis (nei] 31 March 2024 1 March 2023
Dicfereed tax nssees (liabilitics) on account of -
TProperty, phot sl eqepmens, investment prupery sid inzapible asacs A.A2 (2R
Alerwange o expecred crecdie losses 144% 1449
Employee bomches 17.11 1011
Warrsuly prnvision 20,70 2302
Riplut nf use asseis [EERY] #1107
Lense linbdimics 758 4G
Ul pnguissny differences 1621 L& LT
fevestnnene cnccied at FYTIL {155} {1.78)
i TIER 455
(i) Movernent in deforeed pax asses (net)
[Particatars As Recognised)’ (reversod) | Recopnized in other Az at
31 Marcl 2025 | through profic and Ines comprehemsive 31 March 2024
g
| Assets, {Liablithee) N
Prospeery, plans and couipanent, =vestment propery avel intanpible assets h2d Ahs - ApE
Allowancy bur cxpedted coedst losses L11g - (B
Emgluyes inefis LG 145 0% 7.4
Right af use assets [+1.17) (33.60 [E
Lease Labadics 4Xh SRR - TT3R
Wacmnty provision 192 175 : 2670
lmwcatnens easced ac FVIPL (.24 s (1.53}
Cther tenporary dillerenees 1017 i - 1421
[ Taral 66,53 B0l s | 7058
Pamiculars A al Recagnised, reversed | Hecogndeed in other s nt
1 Ageril Mz thraugh profil amd s comprehensin: 3 March 2023
i
E::s-.l’tj..iu'b‘il:iliuu]
Hrcgiety, piaiet and equipmneont, Tvesment progeety and minghle asses L4 =10 = 028
Allpwance Bue expevted eredin nsses 1513 ) - 1449
Employer bevcfits 1217 (LIT) AT 1046
Hight o uss azsees (1754 R (LT
1.case Habilities 1861 +dh 3406
Wacanty proesso 22H 136 - 502
Lestanent i az FYTIL 1y 041 {123y
e pempnmey ditfomenecs 14.67 150 - L L7
[ Tozal 67.37 | (0.4%) (34 G 54




ADITYA INFOTECH LIMITED
CIM; TIT4R0DLISEI LO0G0 T4

Bates o consnlidated financial statcments e the year ended 31 March 20024

AN i ace i Dndian Rupees walions, unless otheomze staed)

2 Incopne tax asesis {net)

Advamee mx pawd |:|||,-|_|,|I'-|ru-.-isirz.1 Fric pazabuon)

13 Criher non-currenl ag=cls

Amnines pad e protess witls stanzsney authersivs

14 lnveniarias

[Watised nz lawer of cost ur wet realipable value, unless othersdse wtaged)

Az al Arat
31 March 2024 AL March 2023
ERIE] 03
A.03 &3
A ar 5 LT
M March 2021 31 blarch 2023
11135 41.id
11125 d1.63
Azl As at

31 March 2024

31 March K28

Urpelel gz 3010.62 G50
Chihers 5173 REAy |
i LIS 5,110,510
Mores
{5 Tevemborivs ol iwaded grnds include gouds in 1 snontiap e R, 8147 million (41 Mavch 2025 Re 12000 mullinn
(= Tevencnars aee et off o f Rs. 20869 million (31 Maech 22025 B, 13650 mullon reproserling weite down of invensoaes t ol reabsabile valiee, as azsessed by the o,
) As 2t A al
15 Trade receivallcs 1 March 2024 31 Mareh 2023
Sevord, ermszdered prod X
Unsuoared
- ermsidercd goud - From ol e A 6,163872
considervad sl - foen selased partees 226 24
il hawe sipoificans incoemse moensdin sk 2H.42 Rl
TA04,88 6,20L71
Tesz Allwaaney For cxpevied credic Inss 5213 AR5
Tatal T,A4LT0 &, 144,55
Agcing aelwedicle
As at 31 March hi2d
Parlivulars Onstanding fac follawing periods frum due date of payment Toul |
M dhae Tess than & monibs B mantles -1 year 1-2 Yeans 1.3 years Mare than 3 years
) Untimpated Lnde roccivalies — ennsidered goud 3,350 34 3735 #7540 1705 219 L& 7GR
(i) Undispaed Urae Heveivahles — which have sigmbii muresss i £
coedit sk - 5 - =
{itf) Lhizpurtiel Tradhe Receivables conzweryd g - - B 3 z
i) Dot Trodle Recervables wlueh Frrec sgmilscnt incoease in E [N 33 FET: B BT ThEr
crealii misk
| Lesz Albwwomue foe had and doubsful debas z - = = = (3213
JTutul E 3,351,54 373400 21”».::‘15 32,03 11346 IR T.42.70
Aot 30 Blacch 2023
[ Farmtiane s Ouetatanding far following porioda frens clise: dnte of payment Wunal
™ Mot due Less than 6 mumdhe | & manths -1 year 1-2 Yiam 2.3 years Mare than 3 yrars
[ Undisputed Ui receivables — considerced guood ERT ey e ) 191.24 4.00 il LT fi, L3 6%
() Undespated L Hereqvaliles — which bave Fg";rmm-: RS N E===
crecht mk 2 : 2 .
(i) Dispuacd Tracdy Riveivahles- considecced guoond = Z2AR BT - - 174 EENE)
i I:I-'si_'mlr\c.l Trade Reczovablcs — which lave sipificane increasc m - 44 AL 16 EE 1957 ar
cradin risk 038
Tees: Alwance bor bl suil dribafal debes ) = = : 5213
Tatal - | 3065001 LANGH .57 5.6 164 ETETH i, 140,58 |




ADITYA LN FOTECHT LIMITEL

CIM: UMBI0 L1 PT.O00ETE

Mates 1o comsalidated Tieserial szatements fur the year cndied 51 March 2024
{AT s anc = bucian Rapees millioes, webcss stheowise stated)

I Cash sl ench equivalents 4 h{:ri:lm n M::&:"HIB
Tialances with Larks
In currers) asonniis 214 ]
In casls exedit secoans T 5626
Cash in sl LT 122
Cheepass in hand e 9327
Fisead dlepsasies witly cogimal sty <f less then theee meaths A da AT
_ 367 147645
17 Hanik halances vther than casl and cash equivalents et A
AL March 2024 31 March 2023
Frecel st with aeiging]l masucity of mces dhan thees manths and upe pwerhie mounths* RN 233R32
N IILGD LEIL
wchulis R depasiss apgoegating o Re 41168 million (31 AErch 20 Ra 74031 mallon b as g vy with Bank and collaieeb agivst baak puacnees.
Asan A ar
SRS 31 March 2024 1 March 2023
{TInsecured guad)
Lawams in refared partes l{_l:t'l'l.'rn.lll.' 447 a2.h2
] AL -
‘Lz 1 mepagable withen cae year avel cisses mpecest cae of 1% pa.
Metaits of loans given, inlcr comporare given, investmenis made and prarantee given covcred ufs 186 (@) of the Companics Ay AL
Tame of party . Tusiness Marpeac of loan [ Asat As at
relationship 31 Dlarch A 3 March 2023
[ AL | Mg Techanlogies Praat Lamited Jot ventame Genenal craposabe purposs RL52 =
gvirpEny
: As ai A ar
19 Oigher financinl assets 1) March 2024 51 March 2023
Secunsy depusit 2355 e
Venedur chmn veceible e Ik
Chilier vecerable from poabed peaties (refes anze 13) - KR
Timed depusats with rowsing, saanusisy upeo L2 moele™ 241 -
her rovenabils fom castomess ) 35l T4
= 1,518.48 32,58
“achunles dhposies appeepating b e 60029 willinm (31 Masch 2023 1ts, il soillin) leld as macgin sy sl depesite appeegacing b Ba {111 swillion
(31 Alarch 2023 Rs 08 maon) pledged sath goverweent aushosities
A g As at
20 Crther currenl #8006 31 Miarch D24 31 March ME5G
Prepaid expenses InaG MG
Balmoes auth slabsosy aurhnorities 1311 Ll
Advaner o emglogees e 136
Adlvamees mn vendoes AT a3
Higlet gx Rt nsset ERAO2 -
Chiher recovermble®
Cnssdered donilalal HY RUE
Luzes = Allwamie For impaicmemt (ol (3049 (05T
i 20407 171,34

*Lurirgg thie Ganciz] veae 2005 16, the bolfing company bad esparted an stance of mispprapmatum of G/ cisent assets by cortin cwgliyess avd accandegly, o provtams amsmsing, 1o s 3022 mellion
[31 Masels 262% Ra. 3089 rillion] aet of recoovery ok Be. Bl sl [§1 Meech 2025 Ba, 695 wilkan] fenen the alleped poreiies is being, eaccied s at 31 blarch 204 A cmine exmpluat ad rocovig suait
was filed an cebsion o the zid macec 2nd the cominal complhi i peadang befurs s o, Susjpes acd the revaery peceedinps ace peoding belors the Honcuable Ligh Lot oof Dl B disposal




ADFTYA TMFOTECH LIMITED

CIN: L7499 L1095 PLORG6TES

Mntes to coanlidated financial statements for the year ended 31 Mareh 2024
(Al e are iz Tndlinn Buapues anlliems, unless atherns: 51:1l.x|_:-

Asar T Azat
21 Equity Sleare capital 31 March 2024 31 March IS
Auithorized sharcs (also refer nnte 333 Mumlcr Amenane Muambes Arnnuant
Frquiny shares of £ 1 cach with voting cights 350,000 ELE] EREIAIIY 05
S50, 000 H0.50 ) 51501000 Al).30
Lssued, subecribed and fally paid up (akso refer note 53)
Fagaity share cagrival of fis vabee of 4 10 cach 2,050,000 15N R 20,50
2,050,000 a0 2,150,000 2050
. ecnnciliation of numbee of equity shanes outstanding ac che beginning and at the eod of the jeas
s an 31 March 2024 As az 3 blarch 2023 o
Mumber Anrount Mumlsr Amnant
Fialanee 2t the e ol the jear : 2030000 A 5y ] 2500
Lesmel dluseng, il year - - -
By back during the vear [refer nuse 21 below] - - ] .50
Balance a1 the end of ihe year ] 050,100 2050 250,000 A

b. Righrs, proferesecs and reseictivns aitached oo eouity shares (also reler note 55

Ll Hulinp Compasy has ool one cliss of egaity shares having pan walue of £ 10 pec share Eanh hribler of equiny shases is entitkad o ome wate pec sbase, The Holdng Compasr dechees and pye abwadend iz
Indan vupees. The dividend propesed by the Boaed of Usecions in aey ficasoal vear is slaeet i the appeaval of the sharclaliers m dhe ensinp Anuml Geveral Mresing, except mbeeim dindend. Tl event of
Tiquidation of the Heliding Company, e bellors of eguity shares will e onvdled i seceive semasing mavls of the: Holding, Company, ater distshutian of all peefesential anumts, The dsirbaton wall by
proporten o the aumber of equity shares bedd by che shareholdees. Tl erpaty shases shall be eomsbrakhe shiec e e provisons contamed i ilee Acticles of Assuciton and in the apreements cnterelf o he
copread fnr with the iestorsalivehaldess Fom bme w o

¢, Mhetails of sharcholders hedding mers than 5% sharcs in tee Halding Company

“As at Az at
Mame of the cquity aharehnlder 3 March 2024 30 March M
Mumbir % aharcholding ; Muniher Yo sharchilbing
Hari Shanker Khomks 304,335 19.24% LIRS a4
Thiski Ehuka ELLRTRY JRRH HA8.300
Al Klhenika 1,200,395 UL 1,322 7

A e the cecosds ot thy Hallng Company, mehudmy i rn-s's-lrrrn\f:'.ha.r\ehnldﬂ:zs_-" sz s s pilver declambons roevived o sharehaldecs, mombaons vogadiog heneticil witered, thi: afiwe share cepeesents
hott legal sl bemehicnal awnecshap of sharce

d. Mo eyuity shares lave heen smaed pursasmi o contnes withaut paymenst bong veceived 2 cash v alltie s iy paid up by way of mar of Lo shases in the cecent ceporling yess asd the last fve pears
ummneliaiely poecediag the oarreml yor

e. Sharehulding of promaders®
Ag an 31 March 2024

Shares held by pr«,mmmrr: at the end of the yoar ; °.""-“nl'1.'31m1,r;\e during

the year

Promater namme M wlahares % uf vkl sharcs

(#ihsi e Shanker Kherika B 354,354 1134 0

Gl Adviya Khendka |, 722,200 X fea [ETRH S

5lm Rish: Khemka ) RDLSN 10 1Y

[ 2,105, 184 ST

A 31 Masch 2023

g Shares held by prorotes at the end of the year % of Change during
the year

Tromioter name = Mo, of shares B o bl shanea

Sl Hani Shackes Kliembka ] ” Rt 19.31% - A

| Bhee Al Fhemba ] 1372399 LT 65 50%

St Teishi Khemba RSO0 L0 -RNT%

00,184 AR !

* Proamates bece moans premater a5 debnesd m the Covqrntes Acy, 1003

L. Buy ek of shares

Doz tlee prevous yiar, the Boacd of Diccctons moils meeting hekl on 04 Jawsry #1025, bael apperved a propussl of beghack of 430,000 Equity sheros [representinp 1% of total pmaind up Fequiry shaces capstal of
the olding Cuompoeg) ac price of Bx L {Indae Bupees One “Llwagzm] Frnie Tendeed Forty-three omly) per Tguity shaces whach cgened o 25 Febeaazy 2023, fur ffiern daps end sertlement of buylack
wllfer e wis 24 Febroary 2023, Aceordingly, the Heklusg Compay had baughe back aced axtmpeished a el of 150000 Heuay shazes 21 2 buyback poce ol Ha. 14850 (Tndiaa Bupees O thomsand B
buwdved Enety taree valy) per Pty shace The buylock resulied in o Cash bt of Ba, 200062 nellinn (eyback vahne Ba.649.35 miEan plus buyback s assenr Bs 15127 mullon vanler sectiem T1500A of the
Tncome Tax Ael 1961 Chler than tay 2beve by ack of shaces dururg the previons pear, the CGooap bas mot asdensken any bay back wf alares eanzaction during the bt v years menediztely peececdhog e

currcnl yoaT-




ADIIYA INFOTECII LIMITEL

CIN: U8 DL PTO0GETE

Moies ta consolidatcd linancial statements fur (e year ended 31 Blarch 204
(AN s ane i Fudizn Tupees mullioes, wikss adeovise stated)

A CHher equity

Forcign tirrency translotion resered
vy balnce

At (1 xeferions)y Aedstion dunisg (he yen
Closing batanee (A)

Capical reserve
Ogening halance
Changy: sbaing, the year
Closing balance (T

General reserve

Clperring; e

Al Aehftican daring, tle yeas
Cloaing halance ()

Capital Hedemprion Teserve
L)}u,-uins Lalance

Adlil: Adeliton dunmg the yean
Closing balamee ([¥)

Ketadned eamings

Clpzaing bakimo

Add: Profin e the pear

Adds Crher comprebensive incame fos the year (e o s mmpact)
[ 2 Peemian: pasl on by Inick of equity shares frofier e 2L
L : T paid oo bay back ol ety shaces [refes note 210)

Less: Trmsalier b2 Capizal Redlemption Keserve upon buy back of gty shaves [reber anae 21(f)

Less: Dividersl proird dbsicieg b yeac {eedur ot 47)
Clasing balance [F)

Taral (A FBHOFIH E)

Tarure and purpose of siher reserves
Geoeral resarvs:

Lt repmesens appoapristion of prafits of dhe Gooup and is aaalabls for dsicbaton as divibord.

Capital Heseres
Tt 1z not aailakle Fre diszeibution b tie sharehnldees,

Tareipn currcncy Lranglarion reserve

Frmeips mucency transhiton reseove vepressate exchange differeces on tenstabon of fecign apecficas whacl an: i ypizsed i athes conprcfimsive inerme.

Betained camings

Ketsned eamiags is used s mevond hehnee of comsolidatod stenmn of poofit and loss and sherequity adpastmenss,

Capital Hedemprion Teserve

It mepmeserits mnsnival vakie of the sheres houpht back as av apgrogriiza fram cemuned sy

A ar Agal
31 March 2024 3 March 2023

+41 4-Hl
0.63) il
378 141

() Ak
06 LK
17042 [To42

i 1742 17047

450 =

- 4.5
1,50 .50
251005 FELAT
i,151.72 (NN R
(1204 1.5

- (b4, 8]

(150.23)

HEm

P ] ]
+14Z03 LGN
4,221,59 309544




ADITYA INOOTECII LIMIUTED

CIM: DTSN I00s PLOIGETEY

MNates to conselidated financial statements far the pear ended 31 Mareh 2024
(AL mmeynts e i Tadian Rupees wefons, unless atheras: stind)

2%, Dnerowings MNan-cument Currenl maturities
As ok As Ar ot Asoar
31 Marcd M 51 March 2023 31 hdarch 2024 M March 2023
Secured
Term loams
ez ropeest D foom banks~ 1735 Fa0.0] 12250 LOT &1
Wehicle loans
Indian rugee lean From banks 4201 16.2R 1820 15.24
Tuelian ruies Boan trom uiher paniies 1.52 152 iqn
Unsecurcl
Lumm Froen eelaned pacties {ala velir noie 255 . SO0 1350
AHUL N 427,81 142,20 132,35
Ao chschised neder Sho - teom bemowings oz "Cucoont wsatsmitics of
. ) " - 142 13835
lurg-term hooovaings” unlder e 25 ELS
28016 12751 - -
sonehis merest nrenzed amouniieg 10 e, Ml mulon (21 Alarch 202% Bs0.349 millive)
*inchufos milevest sronsed amounting e Re. 0240 el (31 3kl 2025 Te0.20 b}
230, Decails of Bossawings
TParticulars Interest e Typee of asset securid Terms of epaymnla
Terrm fosines
Tamilnad Mercantile Bank loan-I fifel i Secaced by charge e immoveable progerly o Repayable w43 ruemithily insmallments commenrg fom
Tee. 6255 mnilliue, Cynvent Manacity s, 6250 nalline (3 Macch 20723: K. 12501 millive, Mol el Mimbai collatecal m furn of bask  Apol 20202
Craepent Sy B, 6230 mullive) fxedd deprsits and personal govantee of the
Promaters who are dhveenaes w0 the Company.
“Tandlnad Mercantile Hank loan-TI B Becused by charge an wanoveahle prapery at Bepayabls in 18 monthly isiallmens communcing faom
s 17500 millon, Curreen Manwicy T, GO0 eThon (il Blasch 2023 By, 23 nelion, Maida el Mhnalai; enlhsenl in boom of ok Wacch 2004
Cwsrens Alabarty Bs 5 milline]) toecel deprasits and pecsunal gumnmsee af the
Prosnniers who ane dmectors e the Conpany.
¥es Hamk boan-T 2100 Sevmed by chaspe oo mmeseable property a1 Hagugalde in 20 quartedy matalhienis commencing brom
e M, Curens Mabarity Ba. Pl (3 Masch 2023 Ka. MG, Cucent Maunty Bs H10 Moida and persurnl gossies of fe Promoters. Movembes 23
awnillin) v ace dircesors = the Company.
Veiricle loans
1CICT Bank vehicle Joan TEY Faclusive  chagge  wn  wndedying  velucke  Bepayahle in 36 moobly iratallinsenits commencug from
K. B3, Cuccent batunty Re ™3 51 Aacch 2023: Ha M, Curvent Makanty Ke. 3.9 puarchased Mlacch 3021
enilinin )
Axls Tank vehicle loan- T B.25% Exchisive  charpe o underchong  wohecle Repayable n 36 ruemithly insealiments commersosyy frnm

Tee. ML, Cuerent Aaity R Bl 31 3l 2025 Tis. Wil, Careent ey Re 241

rralbens

Axiz Hank vehicle lnan-11 500
B 8.1 milliva, Cucoent Blawmity Bs 517 millivn (31 bk 2025 Tis. 626
Cueeent Maney e 051 onillicn]

Axis Bank vehicle loan-TT1 B0
Tis, 1157 vnlbne, Cisrrent Slatunty B A million (31 Blaech ey Re Wil Cacrent

Abujusiry R Wil

Auls Tianlk vehicle loan-TV B
Tes 1680 millissy, Caovent Manacity s 245 welkon 51 Masch 2025 Ba. 8il, Cuccent

Mlaburiy Ha Wl

HIFC Rank vehicle loan-1 LA,
Ea .58 millina, Curoens Sty Be 3351 mllien (31 3arch 2023 s, B, Cusvens

Mlacacity 1is. Mal)

Daimler Finameial Services Private Limdved vehicke loan S
e, Bl Coreemn Wlanesay Be 152 wnillion (31 March 2023 Ha. 1.52 malan, Careoe
Shumiry Tes, 3.0 malbon)

23,0 Metadls of Borruwwinge fos reboted partics

purchind.

Faclusive charge on  wsledying - vehich

puzclazed

Excleave  clincpe  on
penehased.

underlyimg  vehicle
Exchasive  chargr  on underpng wchaele
purchisil.

Facliszre
sl

chagge  wn wndedying velice

Hochmive  chacpe oo umderdyingy  vehicle
prnchased.

Alamch A0

Frpayalile i 36 manshly mstalhoens commencuy from
Fehruzcy 2023

Repayable v &0 el installments commensiog, eom
Jum 125

Teepayakie i 6 momihly mscallments commers =g fem
Febrmry #1124

Repaabile in 39 monshly mstaThnents commencing Fom
Reprember Z023

Brpepabile i 36 mnethly wstallmonts comemencing broa
Sepaeanbes 20121

Pzriiculars

Incerest roce

Type of asset secarced

Terms of repaymenis

.50

Taan from relabed patiies
. B, Cerert Alarairy Tes, B (31 Rlerch 202% Tes, 30 malbon, Cusve Mamuity s, i)

Uaseoared

eparablc o dewearsd by benders afes gromp vivimam 12
e s i abice in wribmg



ADITYA INFOTECI LIMIUTED

CIN: UMD P LORGETE

Mates to consulidated financial statcmenie loe the pear ended 31 Masch D024
[AT amavnts ane i Tndizn Bupees milloms, anless othersse st}

A Teconcilition of lahilities arsing o loiscing activitics
Tl clanges in the Cempany’s Ebdies asismg froom foanzmg aetivites ran he clissibied m folous

= Shorl lonn e
Pamiculans hurrw!E'lngl btmﬁillﬂﬁ*
Dialance ws aq 31 March 2022 = 126005 &304
Casly Muwa:
- Primeeds AR 33500
- Repament A6 (3B
Mun cosh adjisstments) moyemenigt 876 ooz
Haglanee s ot 31 Marcls 201205 3_,531.].'39 595.21
Cash flows:
- Peaceeds T A e
Lyt (17,5205 [1ST.0R
Mo cash adjustimenis) ninvements** - el
DBalance as o 31 Masch D024 3,026,108 427,56
*Laag sern bessowings ichade corrent satuities of laeg teon Bummowmps
* funchades avomaed insexess S
24 Provisions- nur-cudent Ha Az
31 Marcle 2024 31 Mared HH2S
Pervision for cmplayes henefits
Ciminity {reber nuoe 43] 15.12 TELRS
Conmperssaied nhsences 3L B
Cher provisions
Proecision for narmmngy (phs reler gane 25 443k g3
) w044 Tanl
A Al
98 Bt hocrewing 31 Weaveh 2024 31 Masch 2023
Secuncd i
Crrent masunites of kg oo debes (ebor e 25) 14223 L35
Cash ceselit frons Bades [refee aute (1) bebow] - TaTY
Waorkmy cegrial demand luan Jreir v (=) beelon] 3,018 AL
3,706150 3304
Tsecured
Lupam frvony velabed pactics el sisee (il below] 1AM EXE Rt
- 13,80 27395
cimchuics stesest aceraed anusunting 16 s, 030 millio (31 Ml 2025 0.3 mulliu) i
“Latad 37736 306807

Lerma aisd canditivns G elsar-term borrawings

{8 The Cranpany has i cash ceedit Fibitics from henks appeegatmg v Ba. M3 (4 Alacch 2023 e (40679 millina saeying e vaies capii, frum U8 3% 1 D83 and are cepayabile en demasd. (2l nefor nots: 4206

(i) Thee Company i wvaded working cagital deansnd lnans Enan banks aggrizsting to Ts. 3,618 3H weffam (3] Macch 2023 1t 3010 willing] cnorpng intecsd vaies cenping from 7.50% w8005 and ar epapalhe o

demane.

(it} Uisecuradd kysmns Tooms Telaced Partus

TParticulan Tnteresst rate Type af osset seourc:d Teres of repaymenis
L frrim relabed partics-1 1A Lz Hegrapshle e demane by bonders afler pivsap
R N33 March 2003 e, 2288 malon) wnimiem 12 montb prae oorioe inanaing
Laom from relaced parties-11 LAt Unsecunsd Lgpayalde wikm 1 veac from the e of
B Ml (41 Mlaech 3003 Ke 22105 milling) clislnsemen

Titer-corparate depesits IO Llssecisred Repagable on dunsnsd ae per the mabal
Tz, 1350 milliesy , Corcenr Samunty B, Ml (31 Maech 2023 e 20k, Cureenr Maneeity B aggeenuents bovmcen the pacties

- A al s at
20 Teacde
i payables 31 March 2024 21 March 2023
Total cuzstmehng dies of muces entorprises and small enterpass (rofir ani (§) beloa’) TUN JFELIE
Tatal outstreling dues of credsacs otber than awcoo 2nd small EngTpae 592231 BTG
LR 1] 0,050.01
¢i) Dizelasure under U Micon, Small and Medipn Faerprises Develupaent Ace, 0606 (“MEMED Ao, 206"
Particul LEE Al
o 31 March 2024 31 March 2023
T the prinsipal anzount and the miecest due thercon seasming unpaid o g supprher 2z ot tle end of cach e nosling veac 902 11505
) the st o irerest paid By tle buger s of sectica 16, sl witls tlae nenounts of the pryiens made o the suppher bieyrad the appusmbed day iz L il
i) tlic srnmnn o iitecest duy el payalile For che peciod of deby i makiog pament i bave been paud bt b he: appeinesd day dirmgs the yeady hus -
without adding, the mivres specified under thes Actg
#) the amour) ol mrecest anzased and nensiving, anpaid at the cnd o eack accounbay yo sl £ i
) U st of Bacther mierest venaiciap due and paable even tive surceahng peses, uahl sach dabe when dhe mtecest dues ag above ase ascmally paid ot
small ersterpeise, For the purpess of disalkewanes as 3 dedeceiale expumliurs wder sectia 23 o5 LR




ALITYA INFOTECII LIMITED
CIN: U DL IIE PTO0GETE

Mates to consalidaed faaocial statements lor il year ended 31 March 2024

(AR amounts are i Tads Tupees mllons, nless otlzense stibad)

{il) Ameing disclogure:
A oar 3 March 2024

ff-‘nr:icu]u.rs Chigraneing for Ellowing periods fam dae date of pagmem Todal
Mt due Less than 1 yuar 1-2 years -5 vears [ Bl than & years
0 i, seall and medwm ensmpnises LRI L1.23 - - - .""":'E'
i) L 243013 A3 ER | .50 1.0y 580604
(&) Diispuseel dhies — MEKE - - - -
(iv] Drispurtal elors - Coleers - - - -
v} Unthillied 3387 - z - £ 3282
Tatal 254006 EREENL] 541 a.50 120 002,30
#a an M March 20023
Tamticulars Orulstansding for following perivals from due date of paymenl Tntal
Mot due I than Lyear 12 years 23 yeams Mare than 3 years
{3 Mlicen, small and medann enterprises 75.02 AL - 1ALl
i) Chrhees 40T FLELED RL 0 s L Is
() Thsputed cues — MESRE - - =
i Trispuared dises - Others S - -
({3 Llrihilled il - z - - HATT |
Coral 4,707,53 1,037 [ 039 n.az 5,090.01 |
27 Uiker Hoancial liahdliies - correm M M:.:L;IMF El] M::'.:‘HIZJ
Secaning deposits 2 110 ' T
|'ﬂ}.;l|1|:' n enployess 1AL 24.41
Cicher aoceplines 0007 125,00
Thecivative contracts Gie valoed theough prodin or Juss 1.51
Cither Labulity- wostomer efand® 105, -
Bk averdeafe {alse retor mote 4200 EEERIE -
ler prayable 1.73% -
Caprral credanes LG KT
1,350.490 750
44 refymed Falshiy is the alisgatem g sefund some acall ol the covsideatica recervell for reverenlie) fram the custones and is measaced at e s the Geoap
uhivasely espeens it will ke 2 venzn e the customnen. The Group upidaes it cstivneates of cefand labilives (el the coocesponding chumnps m the mosaction poce)
ar dhe eoad of vach repn g pecind.
25 Pravisions - sumcat Al As al
31 Mlanels 2024 30 Mareh MEES
Frivialoa for employee bonclina e
Gty {refi ane 45) (IR 261
Compenzated alsoes TlE 337
(ither provisions
Mrenasiem foc wasmaney 0.5 Al
S .73 61.79
Mavement in provisien fer warranty As al Asar
31 March 2024 30 Marsch ME2
Cpeming balines Ty Tt
Proawnan coeaced dunng the peer 787 [ ER]
Prgwisina atilised durimg ihe year (EEE0 (6213
Closing balamoe 1G4 #5404
TProvision for warranly A Az al
31 Marel 2024 31 March 21E
Mu-gurent . S )
Casrrent G54 SGEL
B 9304
2% Chucrent ta Hobilitics {neg) A ol As
31 Miarch D24 31 Marcls 20025
Prowisicnt for income g (ool oladvance ) 607 EENE
2607 3353
30 Other currend Habilivies 31 hf:.;r:lzn31 31 Mifm
Cunirsst Halsiling
- Advance fonan customeTs L&U5 bl B
Slatuiory dues paynble
=TS and TUS pamaldh: G .62
- (5T pavable L4708 T30
Cithiees 4458 £1.3¢
T04L 445




ADITYA INFOTECH LIMITTT
CIN: UT4809D119951 LC066TE

MNotes to consolidared financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2024
(Al arnounts are in Indian Rupees millions, uoless otherwize stated)

i " For the year ended  For the year ended
31 Reventic from gpecations 31 March 2024 31 March 2023
Operating revenue
Sale of waded goods- secueity and surveillance equipments and components 27 T9R.60 2E81%.60
Sorvice revenue 17.32 1622
27,815.02 27,835 AR
Other operating revenue
Tusiness support services 6,00 6.00
Technical training services 224 3.59
3.34 0.59
27,824.26 22,345.47
(i) Assets and liabilities related to contract with customers:
Particulars As at As at
31 March 2024 3 March 2023
Conteact liahilities
Advance from customers 16.05 2119
Trade receivables T.542.70 6,149.58
(1) Right to return assets and refund liabilities
Particulars As at As at
31 March 2024 31 March 2023
i{ip’hr ro return assel 8802
Refund habilities arising from riphts of remrm 105,80

(i) Disaggregated revenue information under Ind AS T15:

Disaggregation by

Fur the year ended

Fuor the year ended

Type of goods/service

Sale of goods

Sale of sorvices

Oher operating revenue

T'otal revenue from conteact with customers
Tndia

Oaeside India

Total revenue [roim contract with customers

Timiny of revenue recognition

Goods reanslerred at a point in dme

Services transferred at a point in Hme

Services transferred over the period of tme
Total revenue from contract with customners

(iv) Performance obligation

31 March 2024 3 March 2023
AT, T9R.60 bty T
17.32 16.22
8.34 0.54
27,824.20 22,845.47
X120 22.734.54
§7.06 11093
27,824.26 2284547
27, 798.60 22 819.00
19,64 1981

.00 6.00
27,824.20 2284547

‘Ihe Group's primary performance oblipation nnder coutract with customers for sale of goods and services is satisfied as the goods are delivered/

conrrol is wansferred o the customers and services ave rendered.

(v) Reconciliation of transaction price to revenue from contract with customers

Particulars

For the year cnded

For the year ended

31 March 2024 31 March 2023
Conlract price (A 3015047 24,905.66
Relates discounts {B) 263221 2,060.19
Net revenue recognised =0T 27.524.26 2284547




ADITYA INFOTTCII LIMITED

CIN: Li74899DLI995PLCOG66TE

Motes to consolidated financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2024
{All amounts are in Indian Rupees millions, unless atherwise stated)

32 Other income

Interest income:

- on bank deposits

- on secnrity deposils

- from customiers

- others

- ort bonds

Dividlend incoine

[rovisions, Liabililies no longer required writren back

Grain on currency fuctuation and translation (other than considered as finance cosr)
Rental fcome

Gain on investment measured at FVTPL

Profit on sale of property, plant and equipment

Ciain un extinguishment and modification of lease [refer note 5(g){1)]

Mliscellancous income

33 Purchase of Stock -in -trade

Purchase of prodocts and components

34 Changes in inventories of finished goods, Stock-in-trade and work-1n-Progress

Tawentoty ab the beginning of the year
Less: Tnventory at the end of the year

35 Employee benefits expense

Salaries, wapes and boms

Contribution ro provident and other funds
C3ratuily expense (refer note 43)

Sratt welfare exponses

36 Finance costs

Inreresl expense

Credit facilitiesloans from banls
Withholding tax and goods and secvice max
-Delayed payment of income tax
-Loan [rom rolated parties (refer note 43)
Crhers

Cther finance and hank chatpes

Interest on lease liahiliey {refer nole 3)

37 Depreciation and amoriization expense

Dhepreciation and amortization expense (refer note 4 and 8)

Diepreciation on tight of- use assets (refer note 5)
Diepreciation on invesrment property (refer nole 7)

For the year ended  For the year ended )
31 March 2024 31 March 2023
10498 G085
1.53 (150
3 2.52
291
- 0.40
{6 0o
6.25 15.34
07 1.27
4.22 4.nH
(.93
202
1.82 2322
1.48 2212
135.34 110.09

TFor the year ended

For the year ended

31 March 2024 3 March 2023
22098.63 21,083,823
22,698,063 21,083.83

Tor the year ended

For the year ended

31 March 2024 3 March 2023
5,0461.59 ZH6E.28
(5,040,82) (5,061 59)
20.77 (2,093.31)
" For the vear ended  For the year ended
31 March 2024 31 March 2023
1,253.69 086.23
38.00 2548
1085 10.8%
36.03 0860
1,338.57 1,032.46
Fuor the year cnded  For the year ended
31 March 2024 31 March 2023
260.74 172.08
016 (1.55
395 274
7.0 497
(.55 11.36
079 24.10
260,06 13.40)
309.09 232.23
For the year ended  For the year ended
3 March 2024 31 March 2023
H0.50 14.33
106.54 53.88
0,20 (.31
157.13 8852




ADITYA INFOTECH LIMITED
CI™: LUT74899DL1995PTLOCOGGTHS

Nates to consolidated financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2024
{All amounts are in Indian Rupees millions, unless otheswise stated)

38 Other expenses

Hent (also refer note )

Rates and tases

Tnsurance

Travelling and conveyance expenses

Legal and professional expenses

Fees and subscriprion

Telephone and internet charges

Payment to auditors

Electriciry and waler expenscs

Hepair and maintenaoce- building

Repair and maintenance- others

Advertsement and business promotion expenscs
Freight, cartape and handling charges

Product service and warranly expenses

Charily and donation

Comporate Social responsibility expenses {also refor nore 48)
Warchouse handling chasges

Lechnical resting and cerlification foes

Web and IT Scovices

Balances written off

MNet (gain)/loss on cuzrency flucruation and tanslation (orher than considered as finance cost)

R-E‘,'I:']_'I,'Ilitl'ﬂi‘:l'lf ::xp::u:ies

(ilice maintenanos

Vehicle running and maintenance
Prinfing and slalionery

Su:.c,urit}r EXpeOses

Training cxpenses

Poastagre and conrer charges

Loss oo investment messured at fair valoe throngh profit or loss

Dhirector’s Silling Fees
E waste management {also refor note 46 (c))
Miscellineons expenses

39 Exceptional items

Share in loss of joint venture {refere note 52)
Loss of stock in Are incident
Isurance claim received related (o loss of stock

For the year ended

For the year ended

31 March 2024 31 March 2023
30,08 7.7
3.16 13.68
2800 1554
88.28 60.10
74.99 65.34
19,34 10.63
718 577
544 6.8
10.98 0.41
6.42 2.70
240,50 221
L5621 488 .40
201.51 155.52
04.52 95,30
0.83 0.90
1965 10.74
59.74 47.26
31,50 14.92
5545 4016
7.56 18.25
2 T.51
5.23 490
(.09
5.93 216
BUH 4 Hu
200 302
5.41 4,80
107 1.02
i 1.5%2
(.73 [.70
706
58,65 149.96
1,536.86 1L,217.01

For the year ended

Tor the year ended

31 March 2024 31 March 2023
20450 -
- 57.87
42.146) <
252,36 5T.87




ADITYA INFOTECH LIMITED

CIMN: U745300DLA0953 P LCOGGTEY

Notes to consolidated financial statements for the year ended 31 Marcch 2024
(Al arnonnts are in [ndian Rupess millions, voless orherwise stabed)

40 Tneome tax

Tax expense comprises of:

Clurrent X expense

Teferred tax expense) (credit)

Tarlier years tax adjustments {net)

Income tax expense reporled in the consolidated statement of profit and loss

Fuor the year cnded
31 March 2024

For the year ended
31 March 2023

0693 34635
(8.00) 0.50
(4.46) 1.86

494.47 348.71

The rmajor components of income tax expense and the reconciliation of expected tax cxpense trased on the domestic ellective tax rate of the Group
at 25.168% (31 March 2023: 25.168%) and the reported tax expense in consolidated statement of profit or loss are as [ollows:

Accounting profit before income tax
At Tnddia®s slatutory income rax rate of 25.168% (31 March 2023 25.168%)

"Tax effect of amounts which are not deductible (taxable) in calculating taxable income:

Difference in depreciation changed as per Income-tax Act, 1961 vis-a-vis depreciation as per
books of acconnts

Fimployee benefirs

Expenses never allowed under Income- tax Act, 1961

Oithers irems disallowed/ (allowed) under Income-tax Act, 1961

Dreferred tax expense/ (crodit) recognised in consolidated stalement of profit and loss
Eaclicr pears tax adjustments {net)
Income (ax exponsc

41 Earnings per share

Met profit arrributable to equity shareholders of the Holding Company

Toral number of equity shares outstanding af the beginning of the year (nominal vahe of
eguity share- Rs. 10 each)

Total mumber of equity shares outstanding at the end ol the year (nominal value of equiry
share- Bs 10 each)

Weighted average number of equiry shares considered for caleulation of carnings pet share,
alter considering share splic and bonus issue, subsequent Lo year- end® {nominal value of
coiny share- Re 1 each ) (refer note 53)

Basic and dilutcd carnings per share (in Rs.) (nominal value of equity share: Re. 1 each)

#1n accordance with provisions of Ind A5 33- Earnings per share

1,646.19 1,431.82
414531 360.30
313 {0309
292 (0.7
.16 6.14
7042 (19.13)
506493 340.35
(#.00 0.50
(4.46) 1.86
494.47 348.01
For the year ended  For the year ended
31 March 2024 31 March 2023
1.151.72 1,083.11
2,050,000 2,500,000
2,050,000 2,050,000
102,500,000 102,500,000
11.24 10.57



ADITYA TNFOTECH LIMITED
CIR: L7480 DT 1995 PLCDGGT 34

Mates to comsolidated financial statcinents for the year ended 31 March 2024

(AL amounts 2re in Tndian Bupees millions, unless otherwise stated)

42 Financial instromenis

i Financlal agsets amd labilitica
‘The corrying amounts of finnmcid insiments by category ad a3 tolboas:

Total finuncial H_:I.].'l.i!.iti.r.‘.i

Particulirs As ot 31 March 2024 [ As at 31 March 2023
Careylig value Carrying value
Financial assety m;-.ug.u:_:d at fair value through profit or loss : .
EI‘:HIII.I:ZLL‘« G108 A
Financial liabilitics measured at faie value throwgh profit o loss =
1crovatve p—— - 1.54
Fananicial assets and labilines measured gt amozised cost
[Particulars = Asat 31 barch 2024 | As at 31 March 2023
Carrying value Carrying value
Financial assers® i
Trade receivaliles 734270 0,144, 58
Ciash and cash equavabents EEEE 147645
CHlicr bank halimees 31164 323420
Oiher fnancial assers 1,B61.07 B1L.54
Ttal fuancial assets 9,910.13 10,676.09
Vinancial lalilitics® '
Borzowings 4,0154.52 095,94
Lo Talilites 0824 17200
Urade payalsles 1, (K250 20002
Oither fmasscial Habilitics 1,359.9% 2"|}’I-ﬂ_4
11,725.02 13,604,740

“ITese ane no fnsncial assets aml Fablies which are messsred at fae value throsggh other compeehensive ncamme.

ii) Fair value hiererciy

Financial assets and fGnancial lTahilitics ace measueed a1 Faic value dn the conselidased Snancial statermenis and
aze ddefined based on the observalily of spnificant inpats o the measonement, i follows:

Level I: Crooted prices (unadjusted) in active markers for financial insdrumens,

are grouped into e lovels of  fair value liceaschy. The three levels

Level 2 Directly fi.c. as prices) or indinecly (e decved friom prices) observable markel ingurs, othes than Tevel 1 inpurs; and
Lewel 3: Tapasts winich are nut hased on obsessble marker data funobservalle nputs), The input fictors considesed are Gstieruded cagh ows and other assumptions.

Fair value of instruments measnred at faie value throwgh profit or loes
Fair value of instroments measured at Fic value Geough peokbit or less o which Fai walue is dieloscd s as Followrs, these iz valoes ane colodlued uaing Level 1 anid 2 ipots:

Particulirs Liair value As w31 March 2024 Ag ot 3 March 2023

Financial assets hierarchy Carrying valoe Fiir witlue Carrying vilue Fairvnlue
Inwestments Lavel 1 BRI G406 501 5,11

Financial Linbilities

T_Jcrv'n-m_'r-.ne-. Coniacts Taovel 2 - 1.54 154

:\::Rmt':cs,nt inpuis used @0 Level 2 fair value of decivazives messured at 3

Fuir value of instruments measured at amortised oost

Fair value of instraments measused at amarfised cost feg which fir value is disclosed is ws follows, these faie values sre caleolated sing [evel 1 and 2 dnputs:

VL is rarked o macket valoe as on halinee sheet date of such desivative oransction.

[Particulars Ag at 31 Murch 2024 Ag at 31 March 2023

Carrying value® Fair valne Careying valoe® Fair value
|Financial assets
Triucde reccivables T 270 T 4270 140,58 6, 149,58
Cash sl cagh cquivalents 0467 30467 1ATRAG 147645
Other banl Talances 311.49 311.69 208,02 223822
Uther binancial asseis LA61.07 146100 B11.84 BLLE4
Tatal financial asseis 9,910,135 0,010,13 10,676.08 10,676,049
Financial liabilities . . i)
Borraangs A,054.52 A 0502 A 10608 4,195,095
Leqse lalalites 0824 IR 172,70 10200
Trace payubles 600230 6,000 30 L, LTI ES
Crther financinl Habilitics 125946 1358056 246,04 244,04
Total finaacial lahilitics 11,7252 11,725.02 13,604.74 13,604.74 |

*Carrping value of these fnaneial asscts and financisl Habilities copresents the beat eatzmated values.




ADTTYA INFOTRCH LIMITLED
CIM: 74800 DL 1995 P T.O066784

Motes to consolidaied Moancial state

ies for tlee year emded 31 Marclh 2024

(Al amounts ase in Tndian Rupees milliesng, unless otherwise stated)

Financial risk mavsagement

The Griegr's activities expose il 0 coodst sk, liguidig risk and macket righ. The Group's Lipaed of Diineciors has overall meponsilifiy foc the estblisheme asnd evessight af the
Grrup's dsk management frmework, Lhis note expling the spoces of sk which the catity is exposed wand how the entity manages the gzl aned the wlaed wmpact in the
consulidaed Grancial statements.

Risk Exposure arising from Messurement | Management

Crechit risk Cish e cash equivabents, trde Apcing analysis Diversificaton of bank deposts and segolar
receivishibes, loans and other fnuscial oA lsng
asets mensured at amogtised cosl

Laquidliny rigk Dorrowings, bease labdites aml other | Cash How forecasts Avnilabizlzty of fands andd credi facilitics
timamaial lnlilitics

Markel vigk - foreign exchange [Fbure commmercial transacions Ciash tlow forecasting Forward faccign evcharge enatacts
Ferognize] Mimicial assets anil Sensitovicy analyyis

Linksilities nest denominated in
Lodian rupee (THR)

A) Credic dsk

a)

i)

Coendit sidls is e risk of faancisl Toss 1o the Ceoup if 2 costumer or counzeparty o fnancial asser fails to meen 3 contzacial obligations. The Group's expusure 1o coedit ek 3
intlueneed mainky Ty the individual charciesistcs of cach finansial ssset, The carrying smosts of fnancial sssets represcit the masimum crealil rizk exposure, The Group monitos
its exposure o credil risk on an onguing basis.

Credil risk management

b Crecdit risk ratng

The Ceowp assesses aml manages ceedit dsk of Mnancial assets based on follnwing categories arrivid o the basis of assumplions, puts and factars specilfic w the cass of Gnaneial
assets. The Growp assigns the fllowing credit ratings 1o cach chiss of financial esscts based on the assumptinns, inputs and Fuiors specilic to the class of fancial assets.

Az Tovw coedet nsk

B dlestlenue credit csk

C: High crelit sk

‘e Grosap provides for expecta] credit loss based on the fllowing:

Assel groups Fasis of calegovisation Provigion for expected credit loss

Laar coedit risl: Cush ] eash -:quiv:-.]:nn:s, trnle reccivabiles, loans, and atfer Fnancial assers Tafe time expected credil koss

Assrts ae written ol when there i no reasomalile cxpectason of recovery, such as a debior decluing bankmptey or o lidgation decided agpinsd the Group, The Gruam ernEnues to
ciygage with parties whost balances an: writien off and attemprs b enforce copayment. Recoveries made are secognised in consolidated statemenl of profit and loss.

Credit rating Particulars At As
31 Mlarch 2024 31 March 2023

Lovar creait risk Cash and cash equivalents, trade reccivables, investrmess and other financinl asacs 291015 10,6760

Cash and cash equivilents and other banl balances
Creddit risk related o cash and cash cguivalents and bank deposits is managed by enly divesitying bank depests and accovnts in different banks, Credit rigk s considesed low because
the Group deaks with ceputed hanks.

Tradde reecivables

Vracde receivaliles 2ee pically vngeeured and are derived from revenue cacned from cusiomers Uhe Group mmiings the ceonomic envimoment i which it pperaes. The (g
manages its credic sk theough credit appeovals, establishing credin Tamiss and continwusly monitodng credit woriliness of the customers: o which the Group grnis credit terms in
the nosmal cuurse of usiness, The Grog has also obtained slelior insssnce upto Rs. 50000 milbions (31 March 2023: 40 times of the premium paid) to cover its risks of bad debts.
The Geoup also uses an cxpected credit loss model to assess the inpaisment loss un suchi receivables, The Group uscs a peovision mairs w compute the expected czediz loss
allowance for trahe receivables, Uhe provision watix takes into aceount avaitible internal credit sisk tactoss such a3 the Group's historical sxperience for customers:

Tarans and other finaneial asscts

Loans and other Gnancial sssets messred 20 amostized cost incledes seourity deposits and other recervrables. Cradil zisk eclased b these Mancial assets is mansged by monitocing the
secoverabiliny of such amounts cuntinuously. Ceedit fisk is considered low becavse the Gieoup &5 0 possession of the undelying asset except For Joan given to joint venluee company -
Fusthee, the Groug ezeares provision by asscesing individual fnencial asset for expectation nlaoy credit bogs busis expeered coodit kags mendel.

Coscentration of fnancial assets
The: Grinap cardes on the business of tading of security and surveillance equiprments and cebated sctivities. Loans and other finsncial asscts epeesents tlepnsits given tor boginess
purpesss and other seceivables arising in nocmml covrse of nperations,




ADITYA TNFOTECH LIMITED
CIN: UT4E00 DT 1995 PLOCIOGTES

Mates to consolidated financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2024

(Al amounts s in Tedian Rupees rmillinns, unless otheowise sty

by Credit risk exposure

iy Provision for expected credit losses

The Croup provides for 12 month expested credit losses for following Goancial azsets:

Ag at 31 March 2024

Tarticulars

Estimated gmss

carrying amount at alefault

Expected credit

loases

Carrying manount set of
impairment provision

Cash pnd eash cquivalents
(ther bank balinees
Tnvestments

“['racke roccivables

ither |—|||u.1||'_'i:]._'| A5RCES

06T
3L6Y
A8
750483
1,861.07

(52.13)

30447 |
31169
6.8
734200
186107

A at 31 March Z023

Tariiculars

Estimated pgross

carrying amonnt st defaalt

Expected credit

lomses

Carmying wmount net of
imprirtnent provision

Cash and cxsl equivaleats
(ther banl: halmees
Thvestincnts

Trucde recervables

Other freancial asacts

147645
223622
299,61
6,201.71
AR

(52.1;)

1AT6AT |

2AR.22
209,61

6,140.54
A11.84 |

Reconsiliation of expected credit loss for other financiuls as

set and trade receivallea:

TReeoaciliation of loss allowance Trade receivables
Luss allowanee on 31 Mar:h 2022 ii6.58
Allowanee for expecoed coedit sy {nen) 0 1.4??
Loze allowance on 31 March M2 213
[ Alleswance for expected credit loss (neg) -
Taoss allowanee on 31 Murch 2024 52,13 |

1y Ligquidity risk

Tiuidaty gisls iz the: risk that the Goo

HELI

up will emsenneee difficalty in mecting, the obligations assnciated with its finsncizl Fabiltics that are seiled by delvesing eash o another financin!

Lurther, the Czoug mansmes s lguidity dsk in a mumner 0 25 © mest its noral fnanceal obligntions without any significen delay o stoess. Such ri=k is mansged through ensozing

operativrad cash Bow while ar the same time maintzinitg; adegeate cash aned cash equivalents pasitivan, T
pulicy of nanaging, assens with liguidiey m oend and minitozing, Fubze cush Mows znd lquidit un » repulaz basis

financisl wsseis which provids Seilility o lguidate at shor notice such as fred deposies with Bank et

he tnanagement hus wrranged for diversified funding souces aml adepoed a
Surphas Rands aot inmedinely reguised age investad i oo

The Group bas developed appropriae intemal control spsems and confingency plans for mansging lysdditg csk, This incorporaies an assessment ufl expected cash lows and

avadlability ol alieznative sousces for additicnal foading, i requined.

Maturities of financial abilities

The tbles lelow analyse the Gooup’s Raescial labdites inko relevant mamity grospings based on their coni raciual matrities.

31 March 2024 Laess than 1 year 1- 3 years More than 5§ years Tual
Ion-cerivatives .

Bogzewings 377434 EEIIRT 105452
U'zade paypalle 30 - 3,230
Oither Raancial Dabilities 1,559.94% - 1,359.9%
Lol 1, 136.62 280,16 = 11,416.7 |
[31 March 2023 Tess Al 1 VeAr 1-5ycam More than 5 years Tatal
Mom-ilerivatives )

Logrowings 366817 42781 A 005,95
Tende papslile 509002 . 500002
{ither financial Bubilices 246,04 - - LTI
"ol 13,004.23 427 51 13,432.04 |
The Group had secess i Tollowing, funding faililics :

Iuniding facilitics ' Tatal facility Dirawn Undrapm®

s ax 31 Macch 2024 o 400 3.570.34 1 26866
As at 31 Maech 2023 4, 200.00 3,T16.60 483,40

+A0 gt 31 Mazch 2024, the TT:|}ii;1g Company had made pagment theowgh sasmnce of chegues drawn cn cash coedil
the narmal course of business (hat got clearsd subssquent to the year eml), agasnse the umdrrwn fcility of s, 1,
have bean presented as "Book evendeaft under note X

barcousis, o vanous venloms aggregating to 125 92703 million in
26964 roilling available we the Tolding Company. Such smounts



ADITYA TNFOTECH LIMITED
CIM: UT4899DTI995PLCI66T A4
Motes tn cousolidated financial statements for the year eaded 31 March 2024
(Al amoanes are in Indian Ropees mllions, unless othenwisaz atated)
) Market risle
Market risk is the sk that changes in madiet prices - such a8 fooe
HISTIImEnts.

o exchungs cates and interes

{1y Torcoest rate risk
[mtercst vate gisk is the rsk that the fair valoe of futoee cash flows of 2 fGaecial inseoment will fecos
a) Linbilitics
The Cieoup has been avabing the: hurmowings on a

intceest bosis are not subject to the imerear tane gk oy defined in lod AL 07, since neithes the enrrying amount nos futuee cas

rates - will affect the Growp®s mcome or the value of it hellings of fimancial

The nsjecive of marke! risk management i 1o nunage and control marker dak exposunes within soceprable pararneicss, whele cprimising the reoen.

ate berause of elanges in markes interest cates,

flumting rute of interest bzl oo bank MCLR. These boreowings are carried al amortised cust. The bocgowings an a fxed stz of

b floows will fluctuate because of chunge in matket

intczest mtes. The lierzowings on o vasiable @i of interest are sulject to interest rate fsk a8 detined in Tl AS 107,

Senitvicy of profit and less due to chamge in inleiest abe with respect 1o vazable mte Tusroovaings

As at 31 March 2024

Mg at 31 March 2023

" .5% increase 0.5% decre

Impact on statcment of proefid loss (22.500)

by Assets
The Ciooup's fved leposics ase carried o amoctised cost and are fixed wate deposits. They ae theeefo
careying amount nor the foue cash fleswes will Mucnaste becsse: of a change in markel inlesest 1ames,

(i) Voreipn cucrcncy sk
Fnrcign currency risk is the dsk
clinges in foreign exciange aes pebates primarily to the Grosg's operzting aotivities [when eovean

Pasticulars of unhedged foreign cumency exposures as af the reporting date;

(22,50

that the: e value of ftures casl Dows of an exposune will Gecrate becusse of changes in fureign exchange mtes. The Group’s exposun:

0.5% decrease
18,58

0.5% increase
(18.348)

AwL

re s suilsjeet bo inserest mte risk a3 detined in Frad AS 10T, stnce neither the

tox 1he risk of
ur expense s depominatel in g foocign CULoENCY).

As wt 3 March 2024

As at 31 March 2023

Tarticulars Curreancy Amount in forcign Amount in Re. Amount in Amount in Ra.
Symbal CHTTERCY millions foreign currency millinoms
(millipms) (millioms)
(i} Meceivable/Loansfor any other PO agser y
Thnited States Dolkar sl 1,11 B il #.66
Tinal 0.10 203 011 .06
(it} Papakle / Borrowings for any other VC liakbilivy
United Srates Tl usp 0.91 Tho2 240 197.00
Smgapore Uollar sl . 031
Taoal 042 7022 2.40 197,00

The fallowing taldes demnonstrate the sensitvity to a reasonal:ly possible chanpe in exchange stes, w

ith all nither vasiables held comstant, Uhe impact on the Growp’s profil befose

e fequity is due to chunges in the fir value of monetary asss wid Liabilities. Sensitivity due oo unhelged focign cxchangy sxposuses is a5 follows

Particulars l.'-:llrr.l‘:lm!,l' As at 31 March 2024 As ar 31 March k23
R}-.:ulimi 3%, lncreasc 3% decrease A% incrcase A% decrcasc
(i) Receivable /Loans/or any other FC assel .
_U natecd Stares Dollac sy 024 (.24) N.24 ((L26)
Total D24 (0.21) 0.26 {0.26)
Tarticulars Currcocy Az at 31 March 2024 A= at 31 March 2023
Symbol 3% decreass 3% increise 3% decrense 3 increase
(it} Payable/ Borrowings for any other FC Iia[ﬂiﬁy
United States Dobllar UsD 2,24 (2.26) 5.91 (5.91)
Ed_ngg.PUrr Topllar G0 0.H [0.01) ) - -
Tortal 220 (2.29) 5.491 [5.92
Foreign exchange derivalives and exposures outatanding at the year cod: .
Particulars As at 31 March 2024 Aug a3 March 2023
USD Ra. USD R. =
Edginp; on aceount of underlying exposore
Hedged .68 ShGR 6,10 0125
LInhedged - Open Toepueare 1,52 Fi 22 24l 15K 0

Vareign exchange derivatives conteacts at the year cad:

A al 31 March 24

Fzreign exchange forwanl contracts (highly protable [occast purchases)
Mowonal ameunt (LELY

Avezape foraunl mile

As at 31 March 2k
Fareien exchange Forwanl conizacts (highly prolslile foecast purchuses)
Botional armnunt (UL

Average forward rale

Mamrity
Mare than & months

Upto 6 months

.68
R3.95

G.10
B2 %6




ADITYA INFOTECH LIMITIL

CIN: U743991 L1995 PLCOGGTE

Motes o consolidated financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2024
(Al amounts ate in Indian Rupess millions, unless otherwise stated)

43 Related party transactions

Tn sccordance with the requirements of Ind A5 24, "Related Party Disclosnes', the names of the related parly where control exists/able Lo
exercise significant influence along with the tmnsaclions and yearend balances with them as identified and certificd by rhe managemnent are
piven bolow:

) Details of related parties:

Description of relationshi Muames of relared parties
1 r b

Joint Venture Company ALL Diivon Technolopies Privace Limited

Eey management personnel (KMP)

Chairman Mr. Harl Shanker Khemlbe:

Managing Director Me. Aditya Khemka

Independent Director Ms. Fitn Ehorana (fll 01 Movemnber 2023)
Tndependent Director Me. Abhishek Dalmia

Tndependent Director Mg, Aanbika Sharma {weel 01 November 2023)
Tndependenl Divector Mdr. Manish Sharma (w.el. 01 November 2023
Chiel Financial Officer Ilt. Yogesh Sharma (w.el 24 May 2024)
Company Secretary and Compliance Officer Mz, Roshni Tandon (w.el 24 May 2024)
Relative of Key managerment personnel Rishi Khembka (Son of Mr. TTari Shanker Khemba)
Relative of Key management personne Ananmay Khembka (Son of Mr. Aditya Khemka)
Relative of Key manapement personnel Sheadha Khembka (Wife of Me Adilya Khemlbea)
Enterprises having common KMPs/ under control of KM ARK Infosolution Pt T,

Adlitya Security & Safery 1LY

T'rend Setter Promoters LLL

Zeth Marmanand Khembka Charitable Thase
YO Delhi Chapter

YO Gurgaon Chaptrer (wee D 06 July 2023)
Addirps Colonizers LLP

{ Thitr sperce bae been infentionadly Bff biwik)




ADITYA INFOTTCIL LIMITED

CI™: U74899D L1995 PLCIGGTES

Motes to consolidated financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2024
(Al amounts are in Indian Rupees millions, unless otherwise snred)

b} Statement of transactions with related partics -

Parcticulars For the vear ended For the year ended
31 March 2024 31 March 2023
()  Sale of goods
AR Tnfosolulon Pyr Led. 007 0.19
ATL Dixon Lechnologies Pt Lid. .62 1.70
{(il)  Business support services provided to
AlL Dixon Technologies Pyt Lid, .00 600
(1) Purchase of goods
Shenzhen CP Plus International Tid. = 0oy
AIL Dixon Techoologies Pyt Lid. 11,986.92 9.463.37
{iv) Repayment of loan
Hari Shanker Ehemla 12.50
Aditys Khermla 10.00
Rishi Ehemboa 300000 -
(v}  Expenses incurred by the Company on behall of
Aditya Safery & Secuiry TLP 018
{vi) Remuneration Faid*
Tan Shanker Khembka 3450 2821
Aditys Khembka 18R.35 158.62
Ananmay Khemka 6.99 2.34
{vi)) Interest on loan taken
Hari Shanker Khemla 073 1.36
Aditya Khembka 063 1.09
Rishi Khemka 408 1.17
Trond Setter Promotess LLP 1.35 135
(viii} Rent expense paid/ payable
Aditys Khernka T.50 6.00
Hari Shankar [hermla .50 420
Shradha Khemlea 1.80
AR Infoscltion Prr Lnd. 1.5% .53
(ix} Rental income
ARE Infosolotion Pt Lid. 248 304
Additya Safety & Security LLD .13 0.12
Trend Setter Promorers TLP 018 18
(x) TElectricity and water charges paid/ payable
AR Inlosolution Per. Lol 0.28 =
Aulitya Safety & Secuery LLE - 0.0z
{xi}  Electricity and water charges paid/ payable (reimbursed)
ARFK Infosolodon Pyl Lid. .98 113

# does not inchode provision made for gramiy and compensated absences as the same is determined [or the Group as a whale,




ADITYA INFOTECH LIMITED
CIN: U74899DL1995PLCOGGTES

Mates to consolidated financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2024

{All amonnts are in lodian Rupees millions, voless otherwise stated)

Particulars

TFaor the year ended
31 March 2024

Fur the year ended
31 March 2023

(xii) Purchase of property, plant and equipment

ARK Infosolution Pt Lid, 128
(xill) CSR Comtnbution
Seth Parmanand Khembka Chartable Trost 1965 10004
(xi¥) Donation Paid
Seth Parmanand Fhemba Charitable Trost (.30 083
{(xv) Professional charges paid/ payable
U'rend Serter Promoters LLT 1.80 1.65
wvi)  Membership and subsedption charges paid/ payable
P P gos p pray
YPO elhi Chapter 1.65 0.16
VPO Gurgaon Chaprer 1.00
{xvii) Dividend Paid
[Tari Shanlker Khemka (along with Hag Shanker [ herlea HUTT) 2.00 15.44)
Adirpa Khemka {along with TTart Shanker Khemba TIUE) 5.946 11.38
TRizhi K hemlba 1.90 11.55
Shradha Khermlea 0.05 017
Ananmay Khembka 0,09 (.00
(xviil) Loan Proceeds
Fishi el - J0O0LK
{xix) Travelling expense reimbursement
ARK Infosohation Pyl Lid, - (.05
{xx) Commission and Brokerage
Aditya Colonizers TLP .05
(2xi) Advertisement and business promaotion cxpenses
YO Delbi Chaprer .01 .58
{xxii) Buy back of shares [also refer note 21{0)]
Hari Shanker Khemba (along with Hard Shankes Fhembka HUF) 250,74
Aditya Ehembka (along with Harl Shanker [Khemba HUTT) - 191.87
[tishi Khembka - 254
Shradha [Khernka 10481
Ananmay Khemba 0.00
(xxiii} Joh work charges paid/ payable
ATL Tizon Technolopies Py Tl .32
(xxiv) Loan given to
AIL Dixon Technologies Pyl Lid, 8000 -
{xxv)  Interest Incomne on loan
AL Dixon Technologdes Tt Lad. 202
{(xxvi) Hale of Leasehold Tand and PPE
ARK Infosoludon Pyt Led. 119.74 -
(rocvit) Director Sitning Hees
Abhishel Tralmia 28 (.30
Ambrka Sharoon n.11 -
Manish Sharoa 014 -
Bty Khurana Vil fl (.40




ADITYA INFOTECH LIMITED

CIN: U74899DL1Y5PLCOGGTES

MNotes to consolidated financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2024
{All amounts arc in Indian Rupees millions, vnless otherwise stated)

¢) Outstanding balances at the year end

Particulars As at 31 March 2024 As ar 31 March 2023
(i}  Trade Payables
ATT Dixon Technologies Pvl Lid, 30933 2,195,580
(i)  Trade Receivables
AlL Dixon Technologies Tyt Lid. 236 2.60
(1)  Investment in Joint Venture®
AIL Dixon Technologies Per. Ted. 294 5()
{iv) Dorrowings
Hagi Shanker Kherka = 1250
Aulitya Khemka - 10.00
Tishi [hemla - 300.00
Trend Serter Promoters TLE 13.50 13.50
(v}  lnterest Payahle
[ lari Shanker Khembka & 0.21
Aditya Khemlba - 0.17
Rishi T hemlus 1.05
I'rend Setrer Promolers LLP 030 .30
{vi) Remuneration Payable
Hari Shanker Khembka 0.63 0.62
Aditya Khemnka 13.19 10.26
Ananmay Khermka 023 0.10
(vii) Other Receivables
Aditya Sufely & Securiry LLE 0.18
(viii) Loan to group companies (gross)
ATIL Dixon Technologies Pvl Lid, 8352 -

+Also refer note 52 for adjustment relating Lo loss incurred by joint venrurs

Terms and conditions with related parties

{i) All transacrinons with related parties are made on the terms equivalent Lo those thar prevail in amm's length transactions and within the
ordinary course of business. Outstanding balances at respective year ends are unsecured and serdement is penerally done in cash.

(i The Group has not recorded any impairment of receivabiles relating to amounts owed by related partics. This assessment is nndertaken

at each reporting dale.




ADITYA INFOTECH LIMITED

CIN: U749 1M PLCOGGETES

Motes o consalidated fnencial statements for the year ended 31 Macch 2074
{Adl smoanes ane in Indian Bupees millions, unless ntheowise stated)

H Capiral managremcnt

The Grronp's czpital fucludes dssued shaes capital and all olier distribatable reserves. The paivoay abjeetive of the Group's copilad aruagement is f mocimise sharcholder valoe and fo mainti i

aptimal rapital strocture 10 seduce the enst of capital. The Growp has both lexngr anek short W bosrowings.

Group's geanig o 15

Particulars

Loz term bocowsngs

Men debit (2)*
T'ital Equity {b)

Gearing Hatio (d = a/c)

As at Mg at
31 March 2124 31 barch 2023

016 427,81

Shat term bocrowings fucluding eorrent maturiGes of Joog oo horowings) 300450 366 LT
Leaa: Cash and cash equivalcals (A6 {1,476.45)
3,659.H5 2,619.53 |

4,7242.09 3,115,094

Fouiry and et deb (2= (a) + (h)) 00104 5,73547

0.46 0.46

“Excluding the impnct of ook ovendalt {zefer nnes 428)

45 Employee benefits
The Group has adnphed Indion Accovmting Standand {(Ind AZ) - 19 fon Employee Benedit as wades !

Defined contsibution plans

The olding Company makes enntribuiion wwizds cmplopess provident fued sosd employes's state inserance. The Holding Company has contnbuted Be, 3800 million (31 Muarch 20023: Ra, 28.48

millaon) duriiygg e year ended 31 harch 2024 2 conuibution woreards these schees,

1refined benelit plans
Gratuity (unfunded)

The Group has a defined benchil gratity plan. Every employec is eotided o geatity as pes the provisions of the Papment of Gratuity dcl, 1972, The Rabiling of Gratity is zecoguized on the basits oof

uctuaria] valoarion.

Salary increses

Tialsiliny,

Actoal salaey increases will inczease the phan's liabelitg. Insrease in ealary incoesse e nssurmplon i futoes valestions will also inoease the

1Jiseoant rale

Reduetion in disconnt et in subsegueest valuations can sncreass the plan's babili,

Mactality & disabiliy

Actual denths aned digalility cases proving hwer o higlee G asanreed in the valuation ca ngact the liahilities.

Willedtawsts plan’s Tiabslity

Actual withdezonls provige Ligher or ower than asswmied withdezwals and change nf withdrowal taice 3l sulsequent vahuatans ca nopact

Amnuones recogniscd in the balince sheet:

Partculars Aa at As ut
31 March 2024 31 March 2023

Present value of the nb'ligf;h'nn 10175 ._”H

Fair value of piaﬂ pr— 1562 [N
| Mzt tinhiliry/ {pregeed assets) 5 29,13 1546

Amounts recngmised in gtatement of profic and loss:

Particulars For the year ended | For the year ended

3 March HI24 51 March 2023

Actunrzal loss :I:I:.Dgl.'liﬁl'd during the yeas 19.47 {1.36)

Expenses recopnised in statement of profit end loss

Purticulers For the year eoded For the year cuded
31 March 2024 31 March 2023

| Current aervice cost 1161 37

Past serviod ool (1.33) -

Interest cost {ncl) - 057 112 |

1{:05_7 recngnised during the year .65 10,57

,.-{"’



ADITYA INFOTECH LIMITED

CIN: UT4s09DLIMEPLCDGGTES

Motes to consnliduted Gnancial saements for the year coded 31 Wdarch 2024
(Al amounts ase i Tndian Rupees millinas, unless allerwise saned)

Movemcnt in the liability recognised in the balance sheet is as under:

Particulars 31 March 2024 31 March 2023
Present value of defined heasht chligatun i e beginning of the year T4.41 .54
CusTene servior cosd 1141 977
Tasl service cnst (133 -
[ntecest oozt e ] 456
Actuactal (gain]floss net
Actuarial kiss on ansiog om changs i demagraphic assumpion 542 -
Actuagial Inss on anising from change i Francial assumption 11.84 (18
Actuazial logs on arising from expenoace sdjusument 2.7 0,78
Fenchs paid {5.01) {311
Present value of defined henefit obligation at the end of the year 104,75 7441
Movenent in the plan assets recogniscd in the balance sheet is as undes )
Particulars 31 March 2034 31 March 2023
TPregent value nf plon vadwe assers a e Boginning of the year [k 14.27
Tranafer ingfout) plan ascs o6 5
Imberest ncoos 131 344
leturn s phin assats exchubing amounts included in 8y UL
Conuibutions by Emplopec 1500 1659
| Benedits paid 501 5113
Prescut value of plan value assets at the end of the year 75,62 G0.95
The Holding Company expects to meke 3 contstbution of Re. 101 million (31 Maseh 2003 Rs. 261 milliae) w e defed beoefit plans dusing the nesl fumial yeac.
Tar determinativn of the ability of the Group the fullowing actuarinl assumptions were used:
Pacliculars ) 31 March Hi2d 31 Macch 2023
Drigconn rate T.20% .505%
Salury cacalation rate 1000 RN
Teeterement ae (Yours)
Witbideawal cate
Leag than 30 years L1000 A0
Fron 30 10 loge 44 yesrs [REATEE 3,00
4 pears and above 1A 3.000%%
Wesphtesd averyne duraton of PICY Tk 1243
Maturity profile of defined benefit oblig )
Farticulars 31 March 2024 31 March 20023
Woigled Avorage Toeentinn [¥ewrs) = al valuation dame T Years 12,43 Years
T'he Expreeted maturity analysis of discounted defined bensfic liahility is as follows: .
Particulurs ) 31 March 2024 31 March 2023
Within nexe 1 year LA 2461
Beptaeen 1-5 years 35.50 1481
{ Ivwr 5 yuars RS 31.57
Total 176 450
Seasitivity analysis for gratuicy liabilicy:
Pareiculars 31 March 2024 3 March 2023
| Present vl ul obbgaton at the end nf the year 104,75 A4l
w) lmpact of die change in discount rute -
Tmpact due e incsease ol 0.5 %% 338 -5.51%
liagract due 1o decrease nf (15 % 3.00%s 5.0%
b} Impact of the change in salary increase
Trngact die o ncrease o[ 0.5 % 23450 SAR1%
[ungact due tr decmease ol 0.5 % S2A1% 1020
b} Impact of the change in withdrawal rale
lmpact dug 1o incoease of 10 % -0.41% 0.31%
l_ Impact due o decrcase ol 10 % 0L.30%0 1L.36%

Sensilivilice doe to mertality is net netenial Henoe impact of change is oot caeulaed,

Sensitivities a5 10 rate of infasion, e o inceesse of pansinas in pypzueut, tate of increass of pensions befe seticeaent and life expectancy we not applicable being a lump sum benefit an

rebECTCLL
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Mates to consolidated financinl staternents for e year ended 31 March 2024
{4l zmoounta sre in Indinn Ropees millions, uoless otherwise staed)

46 Contingent Lizhilities and Commitments

A Contingent liahilities

31 March 2024 31 Murch 2023
(i) Inlandd buak guaziniecs 5017 4067
017 4967

{il) Income-tax matlers

i) A Tneone Tax sy under section 133 A of Tncome- b Act, 1981 was cerricd out 21 the Holding Company's premises on 18 Feboay 2009, Doniag the course of the aucvey, the e nffcinls
raised eorlain concemns and inssted on dedacation of addiions] noome amouniing 1o Re. 405,82 million. The Valding Company's Bosed of Threctnes considesed ull the poinis wised by fhe survey
tearm il wese af the considersd view that wo sddifonal income needs o be offieed 1o s 2 de acnes] income For the s2id assessment yeas has beea correctly Sduly sceounied fod in the bk nf
Ao,

The Assessment proceodings for the said assessnenl year Iiave got concluded by the Asscssing Ofices (A, whe wide nader datexd 30 Zcprember 21 has mised tax danand of Ra 18058 milion
{31 Mnsch 2023 R 18859 million) and has abso mitiaed ponslly procesdings. | he Holding: Coanpany Tiag contested the ssid noder befoze e Commissionsr of Incnme Tax (ppeals) wheesin the
Fleshding Conpany I contended that the ACH has ceeed both o Gots and in b, in making the additions, ignoving the sestled postion of L deat e satements recenibed during the covnes of sunmy
hvas ner eviddentiary value ed caanot be reparied 2 concusive evidence and that the A0 has made addiicons without hringing on recnsd sy conslvacy evidence i eespact of the subudsions made by
the Folding Cunspany. The Helding Company had depositad Ra, 33,00 millica under protest med e sppeal i the mattes =5 corrently peodisg dgposal, Dunng the previous year 2022-23, the
Halding Cromgany reeetved an oodes /s 154 ddatet 09 Alay 2022 raising the demaned of Rs. 780 oalbon oo accovl of weeng calealation of inteoct w's 23400 in the order dated 30 Sccober 2021,
Futher, durings the Arancid o 2003-24, sejoinder i remand eopou has been filed on 16 June 2023 however, the fnal hesring hediore { ommisioaer of Tucome T (Appeals) is et w be fxed,

Tiased on inputs by i sxpes, de managemant helives that e elances of any fahiliey devolving oo e Guoup i the above matter s not proballe and accordingly, e abjustment is ey
neccgaary in these sonsolidaicd Gnancial statements ar this stige.

(i} Indireet tax mattes

31 March 2024 31 March HIE3
() VAT matters '
s paised under sespective VAT Acls 121 14.76
Ameunts paid under grotest 1.0z 2.08
31 Murch 2051 31 March 2023
{li) GST roatters® o
Idemands iaod meder GST eegubations {uber thuan matiees vodes®) 4.95 453
Armennts paicd weder prodcst .40 024
" 31 March 2 31 March 2023
() Cusioms marters T
1emandy caised undes Cugtoms Act 2649 2T
Amonnts pasi undes prolc 1465 022

Masedd on inputs by tax experts, the management Liieves that the chances of any liabilily devolving on the Group in the abierve ouaticre ie not probable and acoontingly, no wluswact & coceently
neressary in Uese conaolidated financial stabements 21 s stage,

¥The |akding Compny Lag seceived multiple shus cause wotices fom CGonds and Services T (O5T7) antharitizs of the State of Taml MNadu, Telangana, West Benynl, Famataks, Ponjak,
Razasthan and Keols, nn cckation o dues under the Grouds mud Scaviees Ta Regalations (hoth Ceoteal sed Seaie Goods and Servize Tax Acts med Rules therennded), spprepating R 3147 million
for the Financial yeass 20072018 1o 20212022, on acevant of dilfeences between TV chimed in Fonn GFTR-3D we T appeaning in GETR-24, difference betareen marmever repueicd i GETR-1
and GEET-3H et

The Halding ¢ mpany hus dlcady fGled approprian: repliss mgsinst the above show canse nnices, gmins: which the suthosities see et to nespued. As ssscesed by the managament, issuss rised in the
above nofices are arkitory e waiae and e Halding Company’s asuagement belisves that the likelihoud of sy Bbiliy devolving on the Holding Coumpany is not probable and beoce, wo
adjugtment i considessd nocossary o these coneotidared financial stcocnis st s stage.

i) Claities Ly custamers {longwith interest) in the nommal cousse of husiness may e payable a8 aad when the nurcome of the selied mattess are finally determined. Massganent based ca the legal
inputs and histode wends, helisves that nn maicbal Tabdiy will devebee na the Giroug, i reapect of auch matters.

() T o to e, the Group's shaze of jodnt veomiee's contingent linbality awwounts 1o Re. 165.63 milltina (31 March 2005 R, MNilL

B, Commitments
Pistiomated apsounl of confract remaining b be cxecated an capital and nther conunitueuts not provided for (mes nf advances) is Bs, 61390 millina (31 March 2023 Rs, 1145 million). Apast froo:
ahorve mentivned amount, serain purchase usders (ssued 1o suppliess are fie open uantites, dodag the nermal conese of busies,

C. E- waste (Managemcnl)

Khnistry of Fnvironment, Fozest aed Climate Change has issucd E-Waste (Management) Rk, 202, s ausended ("T-waste Ruales"), which sequizes the producess to ahtain aad implozel extended
prodiens sesponsbility txgets as pee Schedule 11 and Schedule IV of the said Rides. Hasis mansgeoment’s inlceal assegsment nf Fowmsie subes, nensgement helieves thar the uldig Compangy has
an obligation o fulfil the Extended Producer Responsibility taggels, only if it 5 a partizipnne in the markel dugig 8 fnancal year. The obligacon Gor the Anancial year are mezsurcd based on sales
wiade in the preceding yoacs,

Diuing the cusrent year, ug per e divections given by Ceniral Pulluion Conteol Boand (CICE), the Cumpuny boeg flflled its ohligation for the coeeant Saancial year, Fiasis manaprenol asessment
md in accomdance with Appeodix B of Tnd A% 37, 'Provisions, ConGagent Lisbilifes and Contingent Assets’, the Groop will hive an e wasie bl o fotuee veacs, only if i particigries in the
anazked in such years.
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Maotes o consolidated financial statements for the year ended 3 March 2024

ANl amoumis are in [odimn Rupees millions, unbess othorwise stated)

47 Dividend

) The lolding Comngaa's Baaed of Disectoes at theiz mecting eld on 23 Octber 2023 secoumncnded dividend on equity shares @ s, 4.88 per equity shase for the fnancal year 202223 that was
approved by the sharcholders in their Anaual Genural Meeting beld on 28 Csrober 2023, The weal outgs as dividend 1 the shasehollees dusivg (b year amonnted to ls. 10 maillion,

) “Uhie Hulding Company's Board of Disccios at deeis meeting held on 02 August 2024 Lave proposed finsl crvadend on equity shoce @ Re, 1,76 per equity shaee foe the Bmecial pear 2052324 (foral
cnrtgs bering; T, 180 miillioa), subjecs o appaoval of slaccholders in the ensuing Al Geneeal Meering.

48 Corporate Social Responsibiling

Far the year caded Tor the year ended l

) 31 March 2024 31 March 2023
Amount requireed to be sgen by the Haldang Cnmpany during the year 19.44 10,73
Auncunt of sxpeadituee incwernd 19,65 174

Shostfdl a dhe ead of the yeas -
Vertal of prevaous yeazs shoeatfall ' :
Tepznn tor shorafall a
Dietaila of relzted party trnsactons Befor Mow 43 Refee Mol 43
Matue of (SR acrvities incledes donation o sfucaton institalon, Taoapitals cic. theonpgh its related pasty. Such sclvities aee covered wnder cliabde C5R actvities under Sehedule VI ol the
Conngrnrica Acr, 20073,

49 Scgment information

The Tiooup fas ouly one apersfing sepment and is primsily engaged in the business of wading of seconty and survellinee oquipauents, Accondingly, the fygrures appearing in thess ronsnbidaed
financial stateuseats relars o the Grmop's single operating scgment. The Boaed of Diccctozs consider trading of secnrity and survellimes cquipments and related sotvities as the noain Business of the
Cironap. Acooedingly, there ae ao nther sepacaie nopockable sogments in teems nf Ind A5 108 o "Ciperating Segments'.

&) Theee are nn major custoners baving revenne nf more than 1090 of the woportable sepment.

(i Tufozmation sbont peographical aeas: The Groug sale goods and peovides sczvices to smstmess which are dowdeiled in Todia ae well 25 outside Todiz. The amount of sevens from exteroal
4 Lrogray P B! 1

custeancts broken down by the location of the costomens @ as Frallevwes:

For the yeur ended  For the year ended a

31 March 2024 31 March 2023
Artribtez] b the Haoldhg Comprany's eountey nf domacile, Tudia 2773120 273454
Attibuted £ Foreipm countics 8706 110,93
278026 22,545.47

B0 Othier disclosures

0.0 The Code on Snckal Secoity, 2020 (Codey elating m smplopes benefits durdng erployment and post-employosent, ceceived Presidential aseal e Sepieaobee 2020, The Coode bt been
pullished i the Gazete of Indiz, howeves, the date on which the Code will sone fio offoct is yof to be nonfied and Gl sules/ interpretatinn ace yet to be Bsued. The Grovp will ssess the imput
of the Code when it comes intn effect msd will second any eelated impact in the pesod e Code and the mles thencon boomnes effective,

50.2 Dretails of assets pledyred
The enerying values of ssetz pledged as secerity wzaiost bozowings ame as nndec

Parliculars 31 March 2024 31 March 2023
Maon-current ag8c8

'|_:l|_-c,pnn:!|r; i-.lmr nnd wyuipanenl 214,82 %'i'
Tight-of-use assets 18.47 204
[vestienl propey 300 411R
Tatal 23708 473,78
E.runl‘ HEHH S 3

Inventories 500205 3,1 1040
Trade veccivables ; A2 148,55
Total 124375 11,760,0%

313 Research aud development oosts incurnad during dhe yoeac ended 31 March 2024 that bave boen capitalsed, npgregates Lo R, 80,75 millinn (31 March 2023 Rs 2187 nolfion). Reseasch and
deselopment cosis that weee not eligihle for cpitdisaion sad have been expensed off duing (se yeac eoded 31 March 224, wppncgales (o Rg- 63.24 millson (31 March 2023: Rz, 56.03 million).

51 Pursuant w Temefor Memosandum datad 12 June 2008, the Mew C%hls Industsal Development Authoriry (“Moida Avthositg™) wansferoed she allorment and Jase of the Tand losated a2 124,
Sectnr 135, Moida, Uttar Pradesh, in nlding Compang®s Gwour, that the Giroup has beeo caeying as "Right of use Assel” a pez Tnd AS 116, Az per the terms of the tnsi wemovandam amd the
Iense clesd, the Helding Company was nequired wr undeziake conatmctinn development aciviy on the said nd within the proscebed Gmelines. The Moida Authusity vide i leticr dated 24 March
2022 hadl grranted extensicon for completion of constoecton Gl 31 December 2022 and the Helding Company had initinted the constzaction snd development actovties by awsading of the contracts
wnek anders for gl deaning, soil investignticn and acchilectuzal services. [owevar, the Holding Company conkd nor comgplete e constoucion sctvites by the prescribiald date, consequent b which
e Noiia Asthesrity, eclying on the Grvernment of Utk Prdesh Ordinance dated ¢ January 2022 (Oodinsnee), ismesd a show cause notee dated 19 Jsanany 2023 for coecllation of the leass ded
st snhsegquently, vide it letier dated 19 Muy 2023 caneclled dee Jease desd anel allotment ol the gaid land,

The Holding Company appreached the Boida Authedty for revncation of cmeelation sad restosatinn of the allousa of said Jand and hal alsn Aled o lewer daed 5 September 2023, On 20
December 2023, vide amendment o the Oolinance dated 7 Jannary 2022, the Sute Govemment extended the fime peood (o dovelopment of lezsed lamds Gll 31 Diccemober 2024 For all alliees,
Fusther, nn 11 Macch 2024, the State Govemnoent vide it osder numbee LEIL/IT-4-24/125) Appeal/ 23, set aside the Moy Authoritys order dated 19 May 2023 amd 1estored the sllotmens of said
lanel in Cramprany’s Bvoe, sebjser o payment of extengion charges, thar the Holdig Coospany discharged on 24 May 2024, Submequendy, the Pokding Company noosmmeced the constmetinn and
develnpment activitics at the pesject site bt ace cuncuty progressing at full pace, The management, aking into sonsideaion the curvent peogress of work, is confident of completing the
ennstraction devclopment activities on the sid lad witlin the pressribed fimelnes aud scccadingly, belisves that ro adjestment is accessary in thess crsnznbidaced Onuncl statements at this seap;




ADTTYA INFOTECH LIMITELD

I UMEISDLIFISPLCIG6T R

Maotes to consolidated fnancial statements for the year conded 3 March 224
(Al amounis are in Indian Tupees millions, unbess otherwise sated)

F2. In Januwuy 2004, (he join veamre entine ALL Dison Technologics Private Limited ("4 1L Dixon®) bad suffeed loss of stock due to fee at the custom bonded warshowse resaliog in destrction
of stock of Ba 176994 millicn. The mangement of ATL CHuon promptly filed the clams with the wacchouse camer and the insuranes provider [or socovery of such kass aad lad sssessed Roll
recnvery of the loss upon conclazion of the meurnce proceducs,

Az at 31 March 2023, e Holding Company hebd investmend in AIL Dixon at a cancping vale of s 20450 nillion, and an the bases of medied Buaocial isformation of AL Dixon, s sheae of profit
st shuee of other conprelensive loss for the year endud 31 Minch 2024 amcuats o Bs 4284 millin sl Re. 0.2 million, sespentively.

However, during the process of compiling of consnfidated founcial stacments of Adirga Infotech Lioited {"AIL"), the Geoup management hits reassessod the elaime fowands boss of stock Gled By
ATL Dlisean and taking o considesaion farrons lile the warchuuse owncrs net wosth) financial capability aod sesmee cover helel wisd vas tee vilue of goods stored, has concluded dan full
ceeonvery of lass is oot prubable, Consequently, the Group mangancal o pavddent Basis, has recopnised s propociowate shace in siech lnss egquivalent et ncunt of opening carryingr videe ol s
investment in AL [ixon e, R, 20450 millicn and has presensed such loss as cxccpional item” in the Consoliduod Stawoeat of profit snd loss feor the yeas,

53 Ewvents after the reporting perioed

i} The 8 July 2074, the Valding Company coteeod into Share Subseoptinn and Puncduse Aggeoment (M55PAT with Dizon Technologics India Lamitesd {Daxea™) and AIL Diwon Techanbopes
P'evatc Limcted (AT Divon®) foe acquiriag $3,00000 filly paidonp equity shases of Rs. 10 cach mepresenting halanee 5% cquity share capital of A1l Dixon the joiet ventiee campany, oo
comsduzation other than cash thrmoph and in exchonge of isswmnce of additinnal 3305805 cquity shaves of Re. | each representing 6.50% equity share capital on o fdly diluied bagiz, of the Halding
Comypany. Such acquisition is subjeat fo flfhnont of coain condition precedents incheding receipt of vegelatary approvals. Pust fulBiloseas of afl formalzties anel acquasizog of conteol, ATL Do
shall becenne wlally swned subsidiary of the Huoldugy Cougpeazy,

i) Sungequent mn the year eond, the Dosd of Thirecoes of the Holding Congueny atie mesting held on 12 fume 2024 appaoved the follorsing:

) Tncresse in the swshorised shase capital from existing SNS0000 equity shazes 1o 13,000,000 equity shases of Rs. 10 gach, which was suhsstpen thy approved Ly die ghareholders frough onlisy
veaolution passed in theis Extr Ondisary Ceneral Meeting hald on 17 June 2024

1) Sub-division of the existing authorised shae copital of the | inlding Compary (oo 13,000,000 equiry shnres el T, 10 gl neo 150,000,000 squity shares of Re, 1 cach and existing paid- up capital
Frean 2,050,000 equity shares nf B, 10 cacl e 20,500,000 equiny shares of Ws. 1 cach, which was approved by the sharcholdes doecvgh an ondinany rescilutinn prssed in their Bxee Cyrdinary CGeneral
Bloctg Teld an 17 June 224,

) Pust sub-division of the xisting suthcrised sad dssued share capital as abuve, the Buasd Liad approved the boaus isue ol B acw cquity shates for every one share beld on recoed date, which was
subseguently approved by the sharshobders theougl: an ocdinary resaluting passed o Geie Exua, Chdinary Ciensral Mectiog leld on 17 June 2024, Conssguently, e Holding Company allerted
HE00,000 equity shares of T, 1 each by oy of boas dsoe 1 its shassholdies in the oie of 40 on 17 Juns 2024

54, Addirinnal regulutory information wot disclosed elsswhere in the consolidated financial stutements
() The Group does nit have any transuctions widh stock-off companies under seetion 248 of the Companies Acz, 2013 o sections 560 of the Companses A, 1950
{b) The: Cirunup has not undestakien any teansactinn which is nol secorded in the books of sccounts it lias been surrendered or discloscd as ucome duging the vear in the tx wsessnsenis wmder the
Trcrme Tax Act, 1961 (such ag, search or sirvey neany clbwr welovant provisions of the Income ke Act, 1961),
) Ve Ciroup loas not been declared 2 Wit Defwliee” by any bank or financial imstihztion fus defined uoder the Cnmpanies Act, 2008 or eonsociom therent, in socondance wils the guidelines on
walful defmdiers ssoed by e Resenre Bank of Iedi.
i) The Groug bas complisd with the numbee o Tapers presoribed nnder clause {51 of section 2 of the At read with Compauies (Resuiction on aumber of Layers) Bules, 2007,
) The Gironp dloess ot bave any Tienami property and o procecdings have been infiated ne pending st the Gronp for holding any Beuusd popeuy, onder the Barami Trmsucions
(Prohibitions) Act, 1988 (45 of 1985) and the mides made therounder,
{f) T Group docs wot have aay change or satisfuction of elacgs which i yer bt etz with RO beyond the statory peod.
(&) The Cironp hns not tradod o invested in Crypo cusreney o ¥iowal Cuceacy during the enerent anal previcous Guancial pesr.
i) The Gronp has et sbvanced vr provided Joan b or invested fends in sy calityfes) inchiding foceim auitics Jutenediacies) or i any other persouis), witl the waderstznding that the
Tnermcdiacy shall:

i dircedy or indireesly lend or mvest inotee pereong of entities ideatified inany mmmer whatgooves by oron frehralf oo the Group (Ultioate Teneticiaries) oo

{0 provide any guarantes, secusity or the ke 1w oz on bebalf of the Llnmate Beocheics
) Thie Geovp has not secsived any fund foa any persenafs) or enting(es), icuding Toucign entities (1anding Par) with te snderstading (whether neded i waitiig or otherwise) that the Group
shiall:

(i) dipvetly co indirectly lead or invest in uther pessong on eafities dentified in any manne whatsoever by oron Iaeehatl § o] the Funding Pacty (Ultienste: Beneficines) oz

i) provide any guarantes, secerity or the ke oo belallof the Ultimate Beneficianes
({ The CGrovp has heen sanctivned Geiliices fom the hanks on the basis of scouity of cureont azses. The pesiudic ceune fled by the Croug wath sech books sc o ggrecment with the Beanabes ol
aceounts of the Crroup.
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Motes o consnlidated finpncial starements for the year ended 31 March 2024

(A amounts are m ladion Rupers milliens, unless otheowdse sated)

5. Additional disclosure required under Schedule TTT of the Ace of the entitics consolidated as subsidiary wnd jobet ventune

As at 3 March 2024

MName of the cotity

Met assets Lo, Lotal Assets mimas

Shure in stalene

at of pmﬁt and

Share in other comprehensive

Share in atal enmprehensive

raral liahilities lnss income income
As %ol Aanoanne A Yol Amnpnt A Yol I Arnnunt As Yool Amonnt
Congofidated [ (Rs. in million) | Comsolidated | (Hs. in millivn) Congolidared ather | [Re. in million) |Consolidaced tocall {ls. in millica)
NET AREEIS profit) [bnss) com prehensive comprehensive
afiter tax income ineo
Helding Company
Adibya Lnfowech Linsdted 101855 4 320,50 125.55% 1A440.00 HALEY {1494} 125 36% 143105
Subsidiary
Frreign )
Shenzhen CF Plus Tntermarinnal 1ed, LUk 18135 e 022 (LI} - [A12% .22
_]'uim: ‘l."e.rll:ul\e
Incian N
ALL Dhisen Technalnpes Prvate Linsied IEETE - 25.57% (204 50 LN - 25,925 {284.50
(also refer note 52)
Ilirminativns and consoidsnon adjustments 2% [ 00 = 10 063 [LE% 063
Total 100%% 4,242.09 100°%%| 1,151.72 100% (15.57) 100 113615

As al 3 March 2023

Mame of the catity Met assets Lo, total #sscts minus | Share in statcowent of profit and|  Share in other comprehensive Share in toral comprehensive
total liakilities lnss income income
As ¥ oof _Amount Az Voof _ Amuunt As % of Amuunt As % of Armuount
Consolidated | (Hs. in million) | Consolidated | (s, in million) | Consalidated other| (R, in illion) Cronsoliduted otal] (Re, in million)
net nssets prafit comprehensive comprehensive
dngom income
Haolding Company I - - ==
Adiryn Ininrech Limsted 3.05% 2 Hoy 31 o4 300 1,021.33 BB 1.02 94280 1,022.35
Subsidiarics s &
Fomign
Lhenzhen C1' DMus [nteooational Ted 0,500 1543 (LS 1.00 ML - LM 1,06
_]'vuinr Venture
Indizn I
AL Dhizom Technolopees Private Limzted DA 20450 6G.13% G637 11.58% 013 4.15% _ﬁfs. L
Thraanntinns and consaliduion adjusments BT {L6 00 0,528 (5.4 0G0 i | 0515 (5.58)
(Yol v 3,504 0 L0831 10 1.16] 1005 108327

(Vs gpave Bvir Beew atentianalfy St Dok, )




ALNTYA INFOTECH LIMITED

CIM: TT4BY9IMLI995 PLCOGET B4

Motes tn consalidated financial strements for the year ended 31 Murch 2034
{Adl zmoamts are i Indian Rupecs willions, waless ntheowise staged)

A6 Group information

() Information abont subsidinrics and joint venture

Mame of the Company Relationship with Maeure of bosiness Country of Proportion of mwnerzhip intesest (¥} l
Hulding Company incorporatinn 31 Murch 2024 31 March 2023

Eleeuzhen CF Plas Interzatooal Lid, Subsdiary Fasstness Consuliaey Scrvice Clina 10 Ll

AIL Dixon Techanlogies Pl Ll Jrant venbuee Manufactring and uading of goods Indza Al Bt

(alsor vefox niote 53)

(b} Sununarized financial information for joint venture
The taisle below provides summarised finarcial iefusoation Foc joint vemture that is oatedsd o the Dolding Comspany, The infarmaton distlesal eelleces the amonats prescated i the financil
atatzmants of the relovaot joit ventre and not Adiga Teforech Limireds shase of bose amounts. They have been soeoded 1o ediece adjustmezus ngade by the sntity whe wing e equity

method, insluding Fie valuc adjugiaents made ot the taee ol acquisition and medificaions for differences in aconunting pobicics, if any.

Summarised balance glieet

Particulars = 31 March 2004 31 March 2043
Currcnt assets .

Cash aed cash couivalents 3020 h42
Cther asscls i, 505006 5, 264.1%
Total current assiis 5341ER 530011
Proporty, plaat and eguiganent 052,549 49580
Caputal work-in-progress 10,487 2a4.51
|ii|_’.h|: el assct 1591 111036
Crther non-currenl wsecld 20.57 19.TH
Taotal nom-current asscid 1,040,04 248,34
Current liahilities

Fmunczal Halalities L AR 531140
Cither lstalines : 5.5 A58
Total current liabilitcs 548595 5315015
Mon-current Habilities

Finavcial Liahilities 162.51 195745
Cither Babilitcs AL 3163
[Total nom-current liabilities 20442 21734
[Mer assets 741,50 G511
Sunumarized statement of profic and loss -

[ Purticulss ] A1 Maurch 2024 31 baurch 2023
FEp—— 17,652.52 984551
Cither income 1.6k 298
Total income 12,654.20 %,548.79
Ciost ool goods aold 11,/61.54 Y BLTT
limpliyes benelus cupense 17 AR
Finance costs A5 1567
Dicpreciation snd amortisation 061 6,05
Uhbwer cxpoatscs 47455 27584 |
Profit befose s HL52 24717
T |-.x|'|r.r.|.m.' 5a.62 57.43
Profit for the year 43,90 159,74
Oilser comprehansms income 0,47 027
| Tutal comprelensive income B5.43 190.01 |

Reconciliation o carrying amount of investwent

31 March 2023 |

Particulurs 31 March 2424 h

Olpating net assets ' 1504 | 523,03 |
Preabin) {feazs) Do the yeac® {1, 84.05) 184974
iher comprehensive ncome .42) .2V
Clasing ner asseis = 7143 T304
Healdizgy Conepany's share an o 50%% 50%%
Cesmpany's shure on Didian Rupesst* Aot
Less: Unrealised profil oo upsteeam and downstezue wansscfions** (R202]
Carrging amount = 2H4AD

* Includes adjzssment oo sceount Gf leas incnred I:;Er.ill'ull vizlurs du to fire ::al.-irl.rullr e 52)
= Unrevognized share of loss of the Geoup in the jnint ventues amounts w Rs. 590.47 millica (31 Bacch 2023 s, M)




ADITYA INEGTECH LTI,

C1N: UFA899D LA LCAIGET RS

MNates to consolidared financial stateaments for the year caded 31 March 2024
(Al amrunts are in [ndian Hopees millions, unles atherwise sacd)

57 'T'he Missty of Gaporate Al (MCA} has preseabed o new requirsment for coupanics uncer the provise 1o Role 3013 of the Companies {(Acenune) Rules, 2004,
ingerted by the Connpamies (Accounts) Amendment Roles 2021 sequising companies, which uses acconating solivware [oe maintaining its books of accounts, shall use
onily sucl acconating soltware which has @ Feature of seoording audis tail of cach and every transiction, creating an edit log of each change mude e the books of
arcnunt aloag with the date when suck changes weee mide and cnguring that the audil Ll chones be disaled.

The Halding Coonpany and its jnint ventue have used accounting sofiwars for meintdning Usie books of acsound, whese the Feaure uf seeceding andit trail fus
pezated thronghous the yesr Fou sl elevant transsctions ecorded in the softwar: cxeept for the instancy sctioned belw:

For the halding comprzy, the sudic il fedit lugd) featuss for any dircct clanges made ne the datsbase level was not coabled For the acoounting soltware used for
mnintemance of aecounting reconls and after sales servdves, However, the mzchit trail {edit log) at the appheaton level of the accoundisg seltware e oxperatineg, For all
gelevant trnsnchnng wecorded in the softwace.

58 Certzin previous year smounts huve been peclassified for consistoncy with the curnial year presentarion. Such reckassitication cid ol bave any ipact on the cuzzent year
consalickated Anancia statements.

54 The Agurcs have been coanded ol 12 the nearest rrilfiue of ropees upte rwo decimal places. Ve fguee 00 wheever seater represents valoe less than R 50,000/-,

Inn teons of nur repuct atisched of even date For and on hehalf of Board of Directors of
For Walker Chandiolk & Co LLP ADITYA INFOTECH LIMITED
Chazteced Accnuntants
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